
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

November 12,2012
7:00 p.m.

1, CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- Derrick Brown, Elm School

2. ROLL CALL

3. AUDIENCE

4. CONSENTAGENDA-OMNIBUSVOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

7:00 p.m.
Public Hearing

Annexation Agreement
Compass Trucking, 1SWS80 North Frontage Road

5. MINUTES

.A. Approval of Reoular Meetino of October 22, 2012

-8.

September 26. 2012

6. ORDINANCES

A.
N_ofth f.rontaqe Rd - Compass Truck Sales - Frontaqe LLCi (plN Og_21
301-004)

B.

-c

7, RESOLUTIONS

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Presentation Reqardinq Comprehensive Buildinq Code Update



B. Discussion Reqardino 2012 Tax Lew

-c.
lnstrument Replacement

.D.

Bun Ridqe for the Association's Fundraisino Event on Saturday,
November 10, 2012

-E. Receive and File Taroets for Action Report Update

-F. Approval of Vendor List

G. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11. CLOSED SESSTON

. Approval of Closed Session Minutes ofJune 11,2012

. Approval of Closed Session Minutes of October 22,2012

. CollectiveBargaining

12, RECONVENED MEETING

13. ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of November 12,2012

DATE: November 9,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Derrick Brown, Elm School

PUBLIC HEARING: Annexation Agreement, Compass Trucking, 15W580 North
Frontage Road

6. ORDINANCES

A. Annexation Aoreement (15W5E0 North Frontaqe Road - Compass)

Attached is an Annexation Agreement for the Compass Truck property on
North Frontage Road. The Board previously directed staff to prepare the
agreement based in part on the zoning recommendations provided by the
Plan Commission. The key features of the agreement are as follows:

1. Rezoning upon annexation to the Gl General lndustrial District with the
truck sales, leasing and repair business being annexed as a legally
non-conforming use (rather than granting a special use);

2. Elimination of the outdoor activities for the truck driving school by
March 1, 2013, with no more outdoor activities in the evening
beginning immediately;

3. Construction of a 16 foot wall similar to the SAIA wall along the entire
north lot line and with landscaping to be provided on the residential
side of the wall,

4. A fine of $750 per day for any violation of the March 1 deadline or for
failure to complete the wall and landscaping.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Annexation
Agreement.

B. Annex Propertv (Comoass) (15W580 North Frontaqe Road)

This Ordinance would force annex the Compass Truck property. lt should be
tabled to the next Board meeting pending the property owner signing the
Annexation Agreement. Once the agreement is signed, Ordinances annexing
and zoning the property will be submitted to the Board for approval and the
forced annexation ordinance may be dismissed.

!t is our recommendation: that the Board table this Ordinance to the
November 26, 2012 meeting.

- 1 - November 9. 2012



7.

C. Amend Zoninq Ordinance (Chickens on Residential Properties)

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to permit the
keeping of chickens on residential properties of one acre or more. The
Ordinance includes the requirements limiting the number of chickens to four,
prohibiting roosters and requiring chickens coops in the rear yard behind the
house. The Ordinance is prepared based on the Plan Commission
recommendation and the Village Board direction at the last Board meeting,

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves this Ordinance.

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Attached is a draft update of the Burr Ridge Building Ordinance. The
Ordinance was last updated in 2004. The primary purpose of the update is to
adopt the newest versions of the model building codes. The updates have
been prepared by the Village's building consultants (B & F Technical Code
Services for commercial construction) and Don Morris Architects for
residential construction) with consultation from the Tri-State Fire Protection
District and the Pleasantview Fire Protection District. Notices of the proposed
update have been sent to all home builders doing work in the Village over the
last two years. Notices were also posted on the front counter in the Village
Hall for current permit applicants and interested parties.

The most significant difference between the current codes use by the Village
and the 2012 codes is that the 2012 lnternational Residential Code requires
fire suppression sprinklers in all new homes. Any municipality adopting the
model codes may also adopt amendments deleting or modifying certain
sections of the model codes. Thus, the Board of Trustees may direct staff to
prepare the final Ordinance with a local amendment opting out of the
requirement for residential fire sprinklers. This is a decision that the Board
must determine.

Representatives from the Fire Districts and building consultants will be at the
meeting on Monday. The Fire Districts have provided the attached
information booklet and they will make a short presentation on residential fire
sprinklers at Monday's meeting. The Fire Districts would like the Village to
adopt the requirement for residential fire sprinklers.

It is our recommendation: that the Board determine whether to require
residential fire sprinklers and direct staff to prepare a final ordinance for the
building code update based on that direction and based on the enclosed draft
update.

2 November g 2012



B. 2012 Tax Levv

The Tax Levy, which represents approximately 2o/o of a Burr Ridge resident's
tax bill, is comprised of three separate levies:

1. The Corporate Levy
2. The Police Protection Levy
3. The Police Pension Levy

ln addition, there is a Bond and lnterest Levy for the Series 2003 (1996
Series refinanced) General Obligation Bonds issued for the Bedford Park
Water Main Project. This Debt Service Levy was set when the bond issue
was established and is not part of the Tax Levy that must be approved by the
Board.

The Tax Levy Ordinance must be adopted and filed with Cook and DuPage
Counties no later than the last Tuesday of December. The Corporate Levy
and the Police Protection Levy represent approximately 5% of the total
General Fund Revenues and are used to pay for normal expenses found in
the General Fund. The Police Pension Levy, which is the legally required
employer contribution, is determined by an independent actuarial valuation as
of April 30, 2012. Oncc the pension requirement is established, the remaining
dollars are allocated between the Corporate Levy (60%) and the Police
Protection Levy (40%). fhe 2012 proposed Tax Levy is summarized as
follows (see attached exhibits for more detail):

Actual
Extended

2011

Proposed
Extended

2012

Dollar
Change Change

Corporate $327,443 $323,768 -$3,675 -1.12%
Police Protection $218,295 $215,845 -$2,450 -1 .12o/o

Police Pension $477,800 $555,623 $77,823 16.290k
TOTAL $1,023,s38 $1,095,236 $71,698 7.00%
(net of debt service)

The Village of Burr Ridge, like all non-home-rule communities in Cook and the
collar counties in the State of lllinois, is subject to a tax cap of 5o/o or the cost
of living, whichever is lower. This year the state-imposed tax cap has been
set at 3.0%. As we have done in past years, the proposed Tax Levy is
projected to increase to the maximum allowed under the tax cap. Any dollars
not included in this maximum are lost and cannot be used as the starting
basis for next year's Levy.

When calculating the Tax Levy for the Village, three factors are taken into
account:

3 Novembe.9,2012



1. What will be our estimated increase in EAV?
2. ls the Levy in compliance with the tax cap?
3. What will be the estimated tax burden on an average home in Burr

Ridge?

Factor 1 :

Exhibit 3 shows the trends in EAV. We have estimated the Village's EAV for
2011 will increase by 6% to $1,180,579,219. This encompasses a 2%
increase in existing value and a 4% increase in new construction. With this
estimate, the tax rate and levy can be developed. We have utilized the 6%
factor to insure we capture the maximum allowed under the tax cap.

Faclor 2:

ln computing the tax rate and levy to the maximum amount under the tax cap,
a "Limiting Rate" must be estimated. The Limiting Rate is a calculation
prepared by the County Assessor in conjunction with the tax cap. lf our final
Limiting Rate estimate is low, we will receive what we requested. lf our
estimate is high, our request will be reduced. For the 2012 Tax Levy, the
estimated Limiting Rate has been calculated as .0928. This is arrived at by
taking the 2010 actual tax extension and adding a 3.0o/o cost of living
adjustment, then taking the 2011 actual EAV and adding the 2012 estimated
increase in value. Finally, the two numbers are divided to arrive at a rate (see
Exhibit 4).

Factor 3:

We have increased lhe 2012 Levy over the 2011 Levy to achieve the
maximum dollars possible within the Limiting Rate and still maintain a level
tax burden on Village residents' tax bills. Exhibit 7 shows the impact on an
average $618,000 home in Bun Ridge. ln this example, taxes (excluding
debt) are increased by $7.31 for the DuPage County home and increased by
$10.42, assuming the same state equalizer factor, for the Cook County home.

Summary:

With the exclusion of Debt Service, lhe 2012 estimated extended Tax Levy is
$1,095,236. This is a 6.0% increase over 2011, but the impact on Village
residents is negligible. The proposed tax rate is .0928, which equals the
estimated Limiting Rate. The Village is required to hold a public hearing under
the "Truth in Taxation" Law (see Exhibit 5). The public hearing will be held at
the Regular Meeting of the Board on Monday, December 10,2012.

Enclosed please find the following exhibits:

4 November 9. 2012



c.

'1 . Proposed Tax Levy and Rates
2. Last Year's Tax Levy Estimated vs. Actual
3. Property Tax and EAV History
4. Tax Levy Limiting Rate Calculation
5. Tax Levy Calculations for Truth in Taxation
6. Last Year's Levy vs. Proposed Extended Tax Levy
7. Projected taxes for a $600,000 Home in Burr Ridge
8. Debt Service and EAV GroMh
9. Taxing Body Tax Burden by Area
10. Taxing Body Tax Burden by Category

It is our recommendation: that the proposed Tax Levy for 2012 be
accepted and that Staff be authorized to prepare the necessary notice for a
public hearing to be held on December 10,2012.

Purchase Police Breath Analvsis lnstrument Replacement

Attached please find a report from the Police Department indicating the need
to replace their breathalyzer instrument. The total cost to purchase a new
breathalyzer through the lllinois State Contract is $6,069. $6,500 has been
appropriated in the FY 12-13 Budget for the replacement of this equipment.

that a contract be awarded to lntoxometers,
lnc., of St. Louis, MO, in the amount of $6,069 for the purchase of a
replacement breathalyzer and related equipment.

Ratifv Approval of Raffle License (Rav Graham Association)

Enclosed is a pre-approved application from the Ray Graham Association to
conduct a raffle as part of their fundraising event on November 10,2012, as
well as a letter requesting waiver of the fidelity bond requirement. Also
enclosed is a letter from the Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge
requesting that they be issued a hosting facility license to allow them to hold
this event at their location, which was also pre-approved.

that the Board ratify the pre-approval of a
Raffle and Chance License issued to the Ray Graham Association for its
November 10 raffle, with the fidelity bond waived, and that the pre-approved
Hosting Facility License for the Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge also
be ratified.

Tarqets for Action Update Report 2011-2013

Enclosed please flnd the Targets for Action report that was established durin
the Strategic Planning Workshop in September 2011, updated through the 4
Quarter 2012.

It is our recommendation: that the Quarterly 2011-13 Targets for
Action Report be received and filed.

D.

It is our recommendation:

It is our recommendation:

5 November 9, 2012



F. Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $792.195.95 for all funds, plus
$236,419.30 for payroll, for a grand total of $918,615.25. The Vendor List
includes the following special amounts:

o $ 1 5,449.60 - Winkler's Tree Service for October Curbside Brush Chipping
. $49,241.25 - Davis Concrete Construction lor 2012 Pedestrian Sidewalk

lmprovements
. $471,425.00 - US Bank for principal and interest on 2003 GOB

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-6- November 9, 2012



LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Corporate Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge,

DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois, will hold a public hearing at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, November

12,2012 at the Village HaLL,76f,0 County Line Road, Bun Ridge, Illinois, to consider the proposed

annexation agreement providing for the annexation of a property consisting of approximately 6.8

acres and legally described below pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 65, Section 5/1 l-15.1-1, et.

seq. of the Ill. Compiled Stats., which annexation agreement contains provisions relating to, but nor

limited to the following:

a. Annexation of the subject property into the Village of Bun Ridge. The subject
property is commonly known as 15W580 North Frontage Road and the Permanent
Real Estate Index Number is 09-25-301-004.

b. Rezoning to the GI General Industrial District upon annexation ofthe property.

c. An agreement to eliminate an existing truck driving school on or before March 1,
2013.

d. Approval of a variation to permit a reduction in the required 30 foot deep
landscaping yard between a parking lot and a residential disfict subject to
construction ofa wall and landscaping of the adjacent area.

e. Othermiscellaneousprovisions.

A copy of the proposed annexation agreement shall be on file and available for public

inspection during normal business hours from and after October 29,2012 in the office of the Village

Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, 60527.

Amendments and modifications to said proposed annexation agreement may be made after

public hearing thereon and before the sigring thereof.

All persons appearing at said public hearing will be given an opportunity to be heard at the

aforesaid public hearing. Such public hearing may be continued from time to time by the Corporate



Authorities of the Village of Bun Ridge without frrther notice, except as may be required by the

Illinois Open Meetings Act.

BY ORDER OF THE CORPORATE AUTHORTTIES OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE, DUPAGE AND COOK COLNTIES, ILLINOIS.

/s/ Karen Thomas
VILLAGE CLERK



SN
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, \'ILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

October 22.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of October 22,
2012 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Jake Carmody
of St. John ofthe Cross School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Wott, Sodikoff, Ruzak, Grela, Manieri, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Paveza.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Paul May, Police
Chief John Madden, Deputy Chief Tim Vaclav, Community Development Director Doug Pollock,
Finance Director Jerry Sapp, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Wott that the Consent Agenda

- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Ruzak, Wott. Grela, Sodikoff, Manieri
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 1- Trustee Paveza
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL Of REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 8.2012 were approved for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND trILE (DRAFD RESTAURANT MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING
OF OCTOBER 9. 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF OCTOBER 15.2OI2
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9952



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 22.2012

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE AND COOK COUNTY FOR THE
PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICES The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, adopted the Resolution authorizing an
Intergovemmental Agreement between the Village of Burr Ridge and Cook County for the
provision of Environmental Health lnspection Services with no increase in the per-inspection fee of
$60.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.16-12.

RECEIVE AND FILE RESIGNATION LETTER - OFFICER ANDREW FLENTGE The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and filed the resignation letter of
Officer Andrew Flentge.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE BOARD OF FIRE AND POLICE
COMMISSIONERS TO HIRE PATROL OFFICER TO REPLACE ANDREW FLENTGE
The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized the Board of Fire and Police
Commissioners to begin the process to hire a Patrol Officer to fill the vacancy created by Andrew
Flentge's resignation.

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $464,897.47 for the period ending October 22,2012,
and payroll in the amount of$195,026.28 for the period ending October 13.2012 were approved for
payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE (COMPASS) (I5W58O NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD BURR
RIDGE. IL) Village Administrator Steve Stricker recommended that this Ordinance be tabled to
the November 12,2012 Board Meeting at which time a Public Hearing for the Annexation
Agreement is scheduled. Mr. Stricker also noted the Plan Commission recommendation related to
the zoning for this property is on the agenda for this meeting (Agenda Item 8A) and the Board could
skip this Ordinance until after the Plan Commission agenda item is discussed.

Mayor Grasso asked Community Development Director Doug Pollock for his recommendation and
in response, Mr. Pollock explained that this is the Ordinance for the Forced Annexation and staff is
recommending that this item be tabled and the Plan Commission recommendation agenda item
should be discussed. Mayor Grasso stated that based on Mr. Pollock's recommendation, this
agenda item will be skipped.

Following discussion of the Plan Commission recommendation for rezoning (agenda item 8A) the
Board resumed discussion of this agenda item.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to continue the Consideration
of an Ordinance Annexing Certain Property to the Village of Bun fudge (Compass) ( I 5W580
North Frontage Road Burr Ridge, IL) to the Board Meeting of November 12,2012.

9953



q
7

6e

Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 22.2012

On voice vote the motion carried.

CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR
MADISON CLUB HOA STORMWATER AWARD Trustee Wott read a description of the
proje rs Association to increase the depth and
improve the water quality of the pond. The Madison Club Homeowners Association partnered with
the Tuthill Corporation to provide funding for the removal of sediment using vacuum extraction
methods.

Mayor Grasso read the Resolution of Appreciation for the Madison Club Homeowners Association.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to adopt the Resolution of
Appreciation for the Madison Club HOA Stormwater Award.

On voice vote the motion carried.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-17-I2.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE REZONING UPON
ANNEXATION TO THE GI GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT AND A VARIATION
FROM THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO PERMIT A REDUCTION IN THE
REOUIRED 3O-FOOT DEEP LANDSCAPING YARD BETWEEN A PARKING LOT AND
A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (2.20-2012: 15W580 NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD -
COMPASS TRUCKING) Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated the Plan
Commission is recommending rezoning upon annexation for the property at 15W580 North
Frontage Road from the Rl District to the GI District and to grant a variation to permit a reduction
in the 30 foot deep landscaping yard between a parking lot and a residential district.

Mr. Pollock stated that the zoning of the properties surrounding the Compass Trucking facility are
designated as GI, R3, and Rl. Mr. Pollock explained that the Zoning Ordinance requires that
commercial properties adjacent to residential districts must provide landscape screening. He added
that the variation would allow the reduction of the 30 foot landscape buffer and the petitioner has
agreed to construct a 16 foot tall steel and wood wall as a visual and sound barrier. In addition,
Mr. Pollock noted that the petitioner has agreed to clean up and augment the existing landscaping
that is located adjacent to the proposed wall.

Mr. Pollock added that the neighbors adjacent to the property testified at the public hearing that they
ale in support ofthe variation subject to the construction ofthe wall and the landscaping addition.

\
\ Genease !ittiams. 75'h Street, inquired as to what the greenery in lront of the wall would took like.
\resBrxlse. Mr. Pollock stated it will look similar to the Saia wall with evergreens planted in front
anil-exhibited a slide depicting the Saia wall.

9954



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 22.2012

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grela to approve rezoning upon
annexation to the GI General Industrial District and a variation from the Bun fudge Zoning
Ordinance to permit a reduction in the required 30-foot deep landscaping yard between a parking lot
and a residential distict (2-20-2012: 15W580 North Frontage Road - Compass Trucking).

Trustee Sodikoff inquired if the motion pertains only to the rezoning and asked if the Annexation
Agreement is supplemental. In response, Mayor Grasso stated the motion is contingent upon
Annexation and asked for clarification. Mr. Pollock replied that a draft Annexation Agreement is
being prepared for the November 12, 2012 Board Meeting and will contain the details of the
Annexation as well as the details related to the Zoning. He explained that the motion should be to
direct staff to prepare an Annexation Agreement and schedule a Public Hearing for the Agreement.

Trustee Manieri inquired about the landscaping plans and in response, Mr. Pollock explained that
staff will review the landscaping plans submitted by the petitioner and they will be incorporated
with the Annexation Agreement for Board approval.

Trustee Grela withdrew his second on the motion and Trustee Ruzak withdrew his motion.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grela to direct staff to prepare an
Annexation Agreement including the Plan Commission recommendation for zoning and schedule a
Public Hearing for said agreemenl

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Ruzak, Grela, Wott, Sodikoff, Manieri
0 - None

ABSENT: I - Trustee Paveza
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE ZONING ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT MODIFYING REGULATIONS FOR KEEPING CHICKENS ON
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES LESS THAN 5 ACRES IN AREA (2-19-2012: ZONING
ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT) Community Developmenr Direcror Doug Pollock
explained that staff received a request from a resident for approval to raise chickens for personal
household consumption of the eggs. Mr. Pollock stated that the Plan Commission was directed by
the Board to conduct a public hearing on the matter and is now recommending approval of an
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to permit the keeping ol livestock, specifically chickens, on
residential properties less than five acres.

Mr. Pollock explained that the Plan Commission specified the following restrictions for the
amendment:

. the properties must be one acre or more:
o a maximum of four chickens is allowed;
. the slaughtering ofchickens is prohibited;

9955



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 22.2012

o the chickens must be enclosed at all times;
. the chicken enclosure must be predator proof;
r the chicken enclosure must be located behind the house and meet the minimum setbacks for

the zoning; and
o a permit is required for the construction of the enclosure.

Mr. Pollock explained that the keeping of chickens has become a growing trend and communities
such as the City of Chicago, Downers Grove, and Westem Springs have approved Ordinances
permitting the keeping of chickens. He added that the primary reason for keeping chickens is to
provide healthy organic food for a family as well as to facilitate the teaching of raising food to
children.

Mr. Pollock displayed slides showing the location of chicken structures in yards and explained it
would be considered an accessory structure and would follow those guidelines.

Trustee Wott inquired how this amendment would affect the current Ordinance which regulates the
number of pets allowed in a home. In response, Mr. Pollock explained that the keeping of backyard
chickens would be separate from the regulation regarding pets.

Mayor Grasso inquired if the chickens would be slaughtered for consumption and Mr. Pollock
explained slaughtering is prohibited and the use is strictly for consumption ofthe eggs.

Trustee Manieri inquired if there were any County Health Department regulations that would be
required with the Ordinance. In response, Mr. Pollock stated he is researching it and should have an
answer for the November 12,2012 Board Meeting when the Ordinance will be on the agenda.

Trustee Sodikoff inquired if the chickens would be permitted to run in the yard of the residence.
Mr. Pollock responded that the restrictions ofthe Ordinance would state the chickens must be in the
enclosure at all times.

Trustee Grela requested clarification for a resident living on less than one acre requesting to raise
chickens. Mr. Pollock explained it would require a Variation, which he would not recommend
proceeding with.

Trustee Manieri asked about properties in excess of five acres and the number of chickens that
would be allowed. Mr. Pollock explained that the current Zoning Ordinance allows the keeping of
livestock at two animals per acre so on a five acre lot, ten animals would be permitted and the same
would apply to chickens.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to accept the Plan Commission
recommendation and direct staff to prepare an Ordinance for a Zoning Ordinance Amendment
modifuing the regulations for keeping chickens on residential properties less than 5 acres in arca (Z-
19-2012: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment).

9956



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
October 22.2012

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Wott, Ruzak, Grela, Sodikoff, Manieri
0 - None

ABSENT: I - Trustee Paveza
There being five affrrmative votes, the motion carried

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee Manieri
stated he received a letter from a resident in the Tarton Ridge Subdivision thanking Village Arborist
Gary Gatlin for his time and effort in working with them on several occasions in regard to the
Emerald Ash Borer.

Trustee Wott also thanked Public Works Director Paul May and his staff for their dedication and
assistance with the Stormwater Improvement Projects.

Trustee Ruzak noted that the Veterans Memorial Committee installed a new natural stone retaining
wall at the entrance to the Memorial at no cost to the taxpayers.

Village Clerk Karen Thomas announced that early voting began on October 22, 2012 and Village
staff has been receiving many calls inquiring where they can early vote. Ms. Thomas reported that
for registered DuPage County voters, the closest location is St. John Lutheran church located at
7214 Cass Avenue in Darien and the voting hours are Monday through Friday from 9 am to 4:30
pm and Saturday from 9 am to I pm. For registered Cook County voters, the nearest location is the
Hodgkins Viltage Hall located at 8990 Lyons Street in Hodgkins and the hours are Monday through
Saturday 9 am to 5 pm. Ms. Thomas stated the early voting will continue until November 3,2012
and information on other locations is also listed on the Village Web Site and on cable channel 6.

Mayor Grasso announced the Jingle Mingle is scheduled for November 17,2012.

Mayor Grasso stated the publication Hinsdale Maeazine is featuring a special pullout holiday
section on Burr Ridge, the I-55 Bridge Project, the Village Center and downtown Burr Ridge in the
issue that will be distributed the week of November 26th

Mayor Grasso thanked Josephine Goetz for her efforts in the Board Room and Conference Room
renovation project.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the
Regular Meeting of October 22, 2012 be adjoumed to Closed Session to discuss the following:

9957



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
Octobet 22- 2012

o Approval ofClosed Session Minutes of September 10,2O12;
o Discussion of Security Procedures and Personnel Use;
o CollectiveBargaining.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Grela Ruzak, Wott, Sodikoff, Manieri
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: 1- Trustee Paveza
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 7:36 P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where tlere is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of
2012.

9958



RECOIIVENED R,EGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AIID BOARD OF TRUSTEES, YILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL.

October 22.2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of October 22,
2012 was reconvened at 8: l5 p.m. with the same Trustees in attendance as immediately preceding the
Closed Meeting from 7:40 p.m. to 8:15 p.m.

RECOI\wENE AND ADJOURN REGULAR MEETING Motion was made by Trustee Grela
and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the Regular Meeting of October 22,2012 be reconvened and
adjoumed.

On Voice Vote, the motion carried and the Regular Meeting of October 22, 2012 was adjoumed at
8: l5 p.m.

Karen J- Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Steven S. Stricker
Village Clerk Pro-Tempore
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this _ day of _,2012.

9961



5t
Burr Ridge Veterans Memorial Committee

Minutes of Meeting Wednesday September 26,2012

1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 P.M.

2. Roll Call

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak. Jack Shaus, John Curin. Russell Smith
Absent: Andy Anderson, Cody Curin. and Mickey Straub.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting of July 25.2012. were read. Motion to accept minutes

by Jack Schausl second by Russell Smith. Motion carried.

4. Written Financial Report by Jack Schaus, Treasurer. showed current balance of
$37,733.13 (August) and $37,755.96 (September). Motion to accept Treasurer's repofl
by John Curin; second by Russell Smith. Motion carried.

5 - Old Business:

Replacement of brick wall adjacent to Memorial discussed to have Prairie Path Group
complete job for $3.000 or less. Motion to accept brick wall replacement by Russell
Smith; second by John Curin. Motion carried.

Discussion of2013 Budget requirement of$5,500 needed for Armed Forces Day to be

submitted to the Village of Burr Ridge.

6. New Business:

Discussion of concrete Marine Statue for Memorial. Defay costs by fundraising effort.

7. General Discussion:

None.

8. Adjournment:

Motion by Jack Shaus to adjourn: second by John Curin. Motion carried. Meeting
adjourned at 5:05 P.M. Next meeting is Wednesday. October 31.2012.



ORDTNANCE NO.

OR.DINANCE AIITEORIZING ANNEX,ATION
(15w580 Nortsh Frontage Rd - compaEs Truck

(PrN 09-25-301-004)

64
AGREEMENT

Sa1es - Frontsage LLC)

WHER"E/AS, the CorporaEe Authorities of the Village of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, I11inois, did hold a public
hearing to consider an annexatsion agreements for Ehe annexation
of certsain property not presently within the corporaEe Iimits of
any municipality but contiguous to Ehe Village of Burr Ridge,

said AgreemenE. being enEiEIed "Annexat.ion Agreement (15W580

North Frontage Rd - Compass Truck Sales - Frontage LLC)" a true
and correct copy of which is attached heret.o and made a part
hereof as EXHTBIT A; and

WHEREAS, Ehe aforesaid public hearing was held pursuant. to
legal notice as required by Law, and all persons desiring an

opport.uniEy to be heard were given such opport.uniEy at said
public hearing; and

$IHEREAS, Ehe Corporate AuE.horities of Ehe Village of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, have det.ermined t.hat.

it is in Ehe best int.erests of said Vif l-age of Burr Ridge that
said AgreemenE. be enEered into by t.he Village of Burr Ridge;

lIOl{, THEREFORE, Be It Ordalned by the presidenE and Board

of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge. Cook and Dupage

Count.ies, I1linois, as follows:
Section 1: That this president. and Board of Trustees of

E.he Village of Burr Ridge hereby find that. it. is in the best.

int.erests of the village of Burr Ridge and it.s residents t.hat
the aforesaid ,,Annexation AgreemenE (15w580 North Frontage Rd -
Compass 'Iruck Sales - FronEage LLC) ,, be enEered int.o and

executed by said Village of Burr Ridge, with said Agreement E.o



be

1.

in the form attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXSIBIT

Sectsion 2: That E.he PresidenE. and Clerk of the Village of
Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies, Iflinois, are hereby

aut.horized Eo execute tshe aforesaid Agreement for and on behalf
of said Vi11age.

Sectsion 3: That t.his Ordinance shalI take effect from and

afcer it.s passage, approval , and publication in Ehe manner

provided by Iaw. ThaE Ehe Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered Eo publish tshis Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED Ehis 12Eh day of November, 2OL2, by Ehe Corporate

Authorit.ies of the village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as

follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSEIIT:

APPROVED this 12Eh day of November, 2OL2, by E.he president.

of the Vil-lage of Burr Ridge.

Village Pres ident

ATTEST :



EXHIBIT A

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT
15W580 NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD

(Compass Truck Sales - Frontage LLC)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of

zorr, by and between the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, a municipal

corporation (hereinafter referred to as "Village"), and Frontage LLC, an Illinois limited liability

company, (hereinafter referred to as "Owner").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Owner is t}re owner of the property which is the subject of this Agreement
and which is legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto ard hereby made a part hereof
(hereinafter referred to as the 'Subject Property''); and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property consists of approximately 5 acres and has a street
address of r5W58o North Frontage Road; and

WHEREAS, in August 2012, the Village instituted the necessary notice provisions under
the Illinois Municipal Code in order to institute an involuntary annexation of the Subject
Property; and

WHEREAS, as a result of the prospect of the proposed involuntary annexation, the
parties hereto have negotiated a settlement whereby the interests of the Village, its residents and
the parties hereto shall be protected; and

WHEREAS, the Owner has agreed to have the Subject Property annexed to the Village,
the Village desires to annex the same, and the Owner and Village desire to obtain assurances
from each other as to certain matters covered by this Agreement for a period of twenty (2o)
years (or as otherwise provided herein) from and after the execution of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is in unincorporated DuPage County but is adjacent
and contiguous to the existing boundaries of the Village; and

WHEREAS, there are no electors residing upon the Subject Property; and

WHEREAS, after due notice as required by law, a public hearing on this Annexation
Agreement ("Agreement") has been he'ld by the Corporate Authorities of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to enter into a binding agreement with respect to the said
annexation of the Subject Property and for other related matters pursuant to the provisions of
Division r5.r of Article rr of Chapter 65 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes, upon the terms and
conditions contained in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, said public hearing and all other actions required to be held or taken prior to
the adoption and execution of this Agreement, in order to make the same effective, have been
held or taken, such public hearing and other actions having been held pursuant to public notice

295710 t



as required by law and in accordance with all requirements of law prior to the adoption and
execution of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the sole Owner of record of the Subject Property has signed the petition for
annexation ofthe Subject Property to the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Village and Owner deem it to be to the
mutual advantage of the parties and in the public interest that the Subject Property be annexed
to the Village as hereinafter provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises herein
set forth, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

r. Annexation: Subject to the provisions of Article MI of Chapter 65 of the Illinois
Compiled Statutes, the parties agree to do all things necessary or appropriate to cause the
Subject Property to be duly and validly annexed to the Village immediately upon the adoption,
approval and execution of this Agreement. The parties shall cause such annexation to be
effected pursuant to the provisions of Section 7-L-8 of Chapter 65 of the lllinois Compiled
Statutes.

z. Waiver of Claims: The parties acknowledge and understand that the Village was
considering the involuntary annexation of the Subject Property pursuant to the provisions of 65
ILCS 5/7-1-13. Owner hereby waives any possible claims relating to the validity of any
involuntary annexation thereto and covenants not to sue the Village seeking any monetary or
injunctive relief as to the annexation as Owner is voluntarily entering into this Annexation
Agreement.

3. Use ofthe Subject Property:

(a) Current Principal Use for Sales and Repair. The current principal use of t}re
Subject Property is a truck sales, truck leasing and truck repair business
('Truck Business"). The parties hereto agree that for purposes of this
dreement, the term "Truck Business" includes t}te current principal use for
truck sales, truck leasing and truck repair and the building and other
structures and improvements now existing on the Subject Property. The
Village and the Owner further agree on the following:
i. That tlre Ovrner may continue the operation of the Truck Business as it

has been operating for the past 8 Vz years, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

ii. That the Truck Business located on the subject property was legally
established prior to its annexation into the Village of Burr Ridge and
therefore is a legally non-conforming use as per Section XII of the Burr
Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

iii. That Section XII of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance permits the
transfer of ownership and continuation of a legal non-conforming use
provided the use is not abandoned for a period of six months.

iv. That in the event the Owner wishes to sell, transfer, assign or otherwise
convey the property and/or the Truck Business, the Village will issue
any necessary certificates to the subsequent owner or assignee owner
(i.e., zoning, occupancy, business license, etc.) so long as the new owner

295770 I



4.

uses the properfy in a substantially similar manner to the current
Owner for a Truck Business and that the use of the property as a Truck
Business has not been abandoned for a period of six months as defined
by Section XII of the Zoning Ordinance.

v. That under no circumstances will this annexation agreement be used to
create a regulation whereby the Village may deny any use of the
property that is otherwise allowed under the General Industrial Zoning
classification or to deny the continued operation of a Truck Business
that otherwise complies with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

vi. That so long as the Owner or any subsequent owner remains in
compliance with this agreement, the Village will not seek to eliminate
the legal non-conforming status of the Truck Business on the subject
property via Section XII of the Zoning Ordinance or by operation of any
amortization ordinance or any other regulation which seeks to preempt
this agreement by way of regulatory standards relative to the property
subject to this annexation agreement.

(b)
The Owner agrees that the existing truck driving school on the Subject
Property will cease and there shall be no truck driving practice on the
premises and on surrounding streets, no later than March r, zor3. Further,
no later than November r, 2012, Owner agrees that the truck driving school
being operated on the Subject Property shall cease any and all outdoor
activities and operations after 5:oo p.m. each day. If the above deadlines are
not met, the Owner agrees to pay a fine of seven hundred and fifty dollars
($ZSo.oo) per day for each day that the truck driving school conducts or
continues any outdoor activities or operations at any time of day, on any day
of the week, on or after March t, zor3.

Zoning of Subiect Property:

(a) District Classification. Upon annexation of the Subject Property to the
Village as set forth herein, the Corporate Authorities shall immediately rezone
and classify the Subject Property to the GI General Industrial Zoning District
under the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

(b) Variation for [andscaoing and Site Improvements: Upon annexation of the
Subject Property to the Village, the Village agrees to grant a variation from
the current Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requirements for the required
landscaping yard between a parking lot and a residential zoning district. The
variation would be granted from the requirements of Section IV.W.9.c of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, subject to the following express conditions,
which the Owner hereby agrees to:
i. The construction by the Owner of a sixteen foot (16') tall sound barrier

wall adjacent to and along the entire length of the north lot line of the
Subject Property. The wall is to be substantially similar in materials and
dimensions to that wall constructed on the adjoining property occupied
and used by SAIA Motor Freight Company. Within fifteen (r5) days
after annexation of the Subject Property by the Village and prior to
construction of the wall, the Owner will file the necessary permit
application, with all required supporting documentation, for review and
approval from the Village, unless Owner has obtained a permit from

295770 1



DuPage County prior to annexation. The Owner shall order all materials
for the wall before or promptly after the issuance of the Village permit for
the wall. The Owner agrees to complete construction of the wall no later
than thirty (3o) days after the delivery of the fabricated steel posts to the
Subject Property, subject to force majeure delals such as weather, labor
action and other causes outside of Owner's control which materially
interfere with or delay completion of the wall. Both Parties hereto
understand and acknowledge that construction of the wall entails 6-8 foot
settings, and should the ground be frozen, it will be impossible to install
said footings. Orvner agrees to complete the wall in zorz, weather
permitting, and shall have no later than May 15, 2or3 as the latest date for
completion of the construction of the wall.

ii. The Owner agrees to install landscaping within the 75th Street right-of-
way adjacent to the above-referenced wall. The Owner and Village agree
that the requirements for the landscaping in this area will be completed as
per the landscaping plan attached hereto as Exhibit B. The landscaping
work shall be completed no later tlan May 15, 2or3. The Owner further
agrees to replace any and all plant materials that do not survive within
two years from the date of this Agreement.

iii. If the above requirements are not met and work is not completed as
provided, the Owner atrees to pay a fine of seven hundred and fifty
dollars ($75o.oo) per day for each day that the work on the landscaping
or wall remains unfinished.

It is understood that the obligations set forth in this paragraph S shall be primarily
performed by Owner so long as it occupies t}e Subject Property. However, if and when the
Owner were to vacate the Subject Property, Owner or any future tenant of Owner shall assume
and perform such obligations.

S. Existing Signage: The parfies agree that the existing signs on the property may
remain as legal non-conforming signs, in their current form and locations.
Such signs cannot be replaced without full compliance with all requirements of the Sign
Ordinance of the Village of Burr Ridge. Proper maintenance of such signs is not only
permissible but is required. Such maintenance shall include all normal and customary work to
keep such signs in a state of good repair. Proper maintenance shall not constitute replacement
under this Section.

6. Imoact Requirements: Owner agrees that any and all improvements constructed
by Owner in this Agreement substantially advance legitimate governmental interests of the
Village. Owner further agrees that the improvements constructed by Owner contemplated by
this Agreement are specifically and uniquely attributable to, reasonably related to, and made
necessary by the annexation of the Subject Property.

7. Subseouent Owners: Any subsequent purchasers of all or a portion of the Subject
Property by purchasing all or any part of the Subject Property shall by such purchase
automatically acknowledge agreement with all of the provisions of this Agreement and being
bound thereby, and shall be deemed to have done so without any other confirming
documentation.

8. Disconnection: The Owner and its respective successors and assigns, including
all subsequent purchasers of any portion or all of the Subject Property, all agree that aftei

2951t0 t



annexation of the Subject Property and during the term of this Agreement, they will not seek to
disconnect any portion or all of the Subject Property from the Village, and that they will not
support any disconnection proceeding that may be filed.

9. Utilities Underground: All future electricity, telephone, cable television and gas
lines, if any, installed on the Subject property shall be installed underground, the location of
which underground utilities shall be at the Owner's option but within designated easement
areas.

10. Warranties and Reoresentations: The Ov,,ner represents and warrants to the
Village as follows:

A That the legal title holder and the Owner of record of the Subject Property are as
set forth on the first page of this Agreement.

B. That other than the Owner, no other entity or person has any interest in the Subject
Property or any of the matters as herein proposed.

C. That Owner has provided the legal description ofthe Subject Property set forth in
this Agreement and that said legal description is accurate and correct.

11. GeneralProvisions:

A. Notices: Notice or other writings which any party is required to, or may wish to,
serve upon any other party in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, addressed as follows:

(t) If to the Village or Corporate Authorities:

Village Mayor
YILI-A,GE OF BURR RIDGE

ffi'fiutffi,Hx?ff#'u
with a copy to:

(a) YillageAdministrator
WLI.AGE OF BURR RIDGE

6Xfii',t:,",HII?H;""
(b) 

iiJr[;Yh'StEANDJENKTNS,LTD.
zo North Wacker Drive, Suite 166o
Chicago, Illinois 6o6o6-29o3

(z) If to the Owner:

Radovan Dobrasinovic t5w58o NORTH FRONTAGE RD
BURR RIDGE, IL6oS2j

295770 t



With a copy to:

Timothy P. Dwyer
Dwyer Law Office
24o West River Drive
St. Charles, lL 6ot74

or to such other address as any party may from time to time designate in a written notice to the
other parties.

B. Continuitv of Obligations:

(t) The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding
upon the Owner and its respective successors and assigns, including subsequent purchasers of
any portion of the Subject Property, and shall be binding upon the Village and the successor
Corporate Authorities of the Village and any successor municipality. Subject to Subsection S

below, the parties hereto and their successors and assigns, including subsequent purchasers or
tenants of any portion of the Subject Property, shall at all times during the term of this
Agreement remain liable to each other for the faithful performance of all obligations imposed
respectively upon the parties to this Agreement until such obligations have been fully
performed.

(z) All terms and conditions of this Agreement shall constitute covenants running with
the land, and shall bind each subsequent record owner of any portion or all of the Subject
Property.

C. Court Contest: In the event that the annexation of the Subject Property, or other
terms of this Agreement are challenged in any court proceeding, the period of time during which
such litigation is pending, including (without limitation) the appeal time therefor, shall not be
included, if allowed by law, in calculating the twenty (zo) year period mentioned in
subparagraph X below.

D. Remedies: The Village and the Owner and their successors and assigns, covenant
and agree that in the event of default of any of the terms, provisions or conditions of this
Agreement by any of the parties, or their successors or assigns, which default exists uncorrected
for a period often (ro) days after written notice to any party to such default, the party seeking to
enforce said provision shall have the right of specific performance and if said party prevails in a
court of law, it shall be entitled to specific performance. It is further expressly agreed by and
between the parties hereto that the remedy of specific performance herein given shall not be
exclusive of any other remedy afforded by law to the parties, or their successor or successors in
title.

E. Suwival of Reoresentations: The parties agree that the representations,
warranties and recitals set forth in the preambles to this Agreement are material to this
Agreement and the parties hereby confirm and admit their truth and validity and hereby
incorporate such representations, warranties and recitals into this Agreement and the same
shall continue during the period of this Agreement.

295710 t



F. Captions and Paragraph Headings: The captions and paragraph headings used
herein are for convenience only and are not a part of this Agreement and shall not be used in
construing it.

G. No Waiver or Relinquishment of Riglrt to Enforce Agreement: Failure of any
party to this Agreement to insist upon the strict and prompt performance of the terms,
covenants, agreements and conditions herein contained, or any of them, upon another party
imposed, shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of either party's
right thereafter to enforce any such term, covenant, agreement or condition, but the same shall
continue in full force and effect.

H. Subordination of Mortgage(s): In the event there are any existing mortgages or
other liens of record against the Subject Property, Owner shall obtain by appropriate
document(s) a subordination of rights of such mortgagee and/or lienholder to the terms of this
Agreement. In the event that the Owner (or any future owner and/or developer) obtains a
mortgage or other loan of money in the future which is secured by the Subject Property, the
Owner (or future owner and/or developer) as the case may be, shall secure from such mortgagee
or lender a subordination of its (their/his/her) rights to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

I. Village Aooroval or Direction: Where Village approval or direction is required by
this Agreement, such approval or direction means the approval or direction of the Corporate
Authorities of the Village unless otherwise expressly provided herein or required by law, and any
such approval may be required to be given only after and if all requirements for granting such
approval have been met unless such requirements are inconsistent with the express provisions
of this Agreement.

J. Recording: This Agreement, or a memorandum thereof, and any subsequent
amendments thereto shall be recorded by the Village in the office of the Recorder of Deeds in
DuPage County, Illinois at the expense of Owner.

K. Amendment: This Agreement sets forth all the promises, inducements,
agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties relative to the subject matter
thereof, and tlere are no promises, atreements, conditions or understandings, either oral or
written, express or implied, between them, other than are herein set forth. Except as herein
otherwise provided, no subsequent alteration, amendment, change or addition to this
Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto unless authorized in accordance with law
and reduced in writing and signed by them.

_ L. Organization and Authorization: Owner is an Illinois limited liability company
duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois, and is authorized to and has
the power to enter into, and by proper action has been duly authorized to execute, deliver and
p!{orm, this Agreement. owner is solvent, able to pay its debts as they mature and financially
able to perform all the terms of this Agreement. To owner's knowledgi, there are no actions at
law or similar proceedings which are pending or threatened against owner which would
materially and adversely affect the ability of owner to perform its obligations hereunder.

M. Non-conflict or Breach: Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by
owner, nor the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby ty the owner, nor thl
fulfillment of or compliance with the terms and conditioni of this Agreement conflicti with or

295770 I



will result in a breach of any organizational documents, and any restriction, indenture,
agreement or instrument to which The Owner is a party.

N. Authorization: The execution, delivery and the performance of this Agreement
and the consummation by the Village of the transactions provided for herein and the compliance
with the provisions of this Agreement (i) have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate
action on the part of the Village, (ii) require no other consents, approvals or authorizations on
the part ofthe Village in connection with the Village's execution and delivery ofthis Agreement,
and (iii) shall not, by lapse of time, giving of notice or otherwise result in any breach of any term,
condition or provision of any indenture, restriction, agreement or other instrument to which the
Village is subject.

O. Time of the Essence: Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

P. Integration: Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, this Agreement
supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and discussions relative to the subject matter
hereof and is a full integration ofthe agreement of the Parties.

a. Severability: If any provision of this Agreement, or any section, sentence, clause,
phrase or word, or the application thereof, in any circumstance, is held to be invalid, the
remainder of this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid part were never included
herein, and this Agreement shall be and remain valid and enforceable to the fullest extent
permitted by la$'.

R. No Personal Liability: No covenant or agreement contained in this Agreement
shall be deemed to be the covenant or agreement of the Mayor, any ofEcial, officer, partner,
member, director, agent, employee or attorney of the Village, or Owner, in his or her individual
capacity, and no official, offcer, partner, member, director, agent, employee or attorney of the
Village, or Owner shall be liable personally under this Agreement or be subject to any personal
liability or accountability by reason of or in connection with or arising out of the execution,
delivery and performance of this Agreement, or any failure in that connection.

S. Assignment/Transfer of Ownership: The Owner may assign this agreement at
any time, and be relieved of any liability; however, the assignee shall retain all obligations ofthis
agreement. The Owner does not need the consent or permission of the Village to sell the
property or assign this agreement. However, this agreement shall be recorded and run with the
Iand for a period of zo (twenty) years.

T. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in two (z) or more counterparts,
each of which taken together, shall constitute one and the same instrument.

U. Conflict Between the Text and Exhibits: In the event of a conflict in the
provisions of the text of this Agreement and the Exhibits attached hereto, the text of the
Agreement shall control and govern.

V. Definition of Villags: When the term Village is used herein it shatl be construed
as referring. to the Corporate Authorities of the Vi'llage of Burr fudge unless the context clearly
indicates otherwise.

295770 t



W. Execution of Agreement: This Agreement shall be signed last by the Village and
the Mayor of the Village shall affix the date on which the Mayor signs this Agreement on Page r
hereof, which date shall be the effective date ofthis Agreement.

X. Term of Agreement: This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a term of
twenty (2o) years from and after the date of execution of this Agreement.

Y. Automatic Expiration of Agreement: This Agreement shall automatically be void
and otherwise invalid if it is not signed by all necessary parties within thirty (3o) days of the
effective date of the Ordinance authorizing the Mayor and Clerk of the Village of Burr Ridge to
sign this Agreement on behalf of said Village.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set tleir hands and seals to this
Agreement on tle day and year first above written.

VILI.A.GE OF BURR RIDGE,
an Illinois municipal corporation

Village Mayor
ATTEST:

Village Clerk

OWNER:
Frontage, LLC,
an Illinois limited liability company

Radovan Dobrasinovic

ATTEST:

ACIO{OWLEDGMENTS

STATE OF ILLINOIS ]
)SS

COI.INTYOF COOK )
COTINTYOF DU PAGE i

295110 I

By:

By:

By:

Its:



I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that GARY A GRASSO, personally known to me to be the Mayor of the
Village of Burr Ridge, and KAREN J. THOMAS, personally known to me to be the Village Clerk
ofsaid municipal corporation, and personally known to be to be the same persons whose names
are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and that they appeared before me this day in person
and severally acknowledged that as such Mayor and Village Clerk, they signed and delivered the
said instrument and caused the corporate seal of said municipal corporation to be affixed
thereto, pursuant to authority given by the Board of Trustees of said municipal corporation, for
the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and official seal, this _ day of 2011.

Notarv Putrlic

STATEOFILLINOIS )
)SS

cotrNTYoFCooK )
COUNTYOFDUPAGE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that Radovan Dobrasinovic, personally known to me to be the duly
authorized Manager of FRONTAGE, LLC, a Limited Liability Company, and personally known
to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared
before me this day in person and acknowledged that as such Radovan Dobrasinovic, he signed
and delivered the said instrument, pursuant to authority given by the Members of said Limited
Liability Company, as their free and voluntary act, and as the free and voluntary act and deed of
said Limited Liability Company, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and official seal, this _ day of 2()11.

Notary Public

295770 I



EXHIBIT A

PLAT OF ANNEXATION
TO

THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
OF

LMITS OT 1HE
!lLL^(€ O€ BURR RIOCE

116@ roirB ftlir^cE rc^D
iin hmi uJtos 4052,

LOT 2 R ftOrTtE iO D ASgStlOir EJT C PAiT Of rHE fst 1/2 f SECtOt Zt lomr9f Ja
tlotu.l. RATlcE 11 E sT .. +rE }tm PENCPA! ffiDtAX, ACaaeO O TO I}f PIAT TICXEf
RECO@O olr TERUAiY r. reTe lS oOCUTEXT f79-r2L! n{ OJPAOE Ctl}irl. tLltlorsi

n€ xEr uno.lr oa na 
^ra ^.|EID 

9rrt! ErE 0 ro ia r^t E F 
^xr 

-^n<rll Eo{r^l
raotraY rnir D€ 

^Ell,raE.
Ar{NExEo ARE CoIIPRISES APPnOEyAIEI,Y Lo:ll ACRES. YORE 0i LES

I 12.

s

i 

------+5 

SIREEF-+
l3

re.6,l 

-

fll{oRrx utlE or L t ,/2 6
sw l/a oF sEcnoN 25-36-11

VIL-ACE OF EURR RIDGE

,y'
E HaEBY ANNB@

SURVEYORS CERTIFICAIE

sraTE oF tLLtNols ) s.s
COUNIY OF DUPAGE )
I, JAMES L. CAINXAR, AN ILLINOIS PROFESS ONAL LANO
SURVEYOR, OO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT-THE PLAT AS
HEREON DRAW}I IS A CORRECT REPRESENTANON OF THE
PROPERTY OESCRIBED IN THE FOREGOING CAPTION.

FURTHERMORE, IOESIGNATE THE VILLAGE Of BURR RIOGE
TO ACT AS MY AGENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF RECORDING
THIS OOCUMENT

AFTfR RECOROING PLEASE RETURN TO:

THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

7650 COUNTY LINE ROAO

EURR RIDGE. ILUNOIS 60527

DATED AT YiILLOWBROOK, ILLINOIS ]HIS zTd OAY OF
a1JC1]5I A D, 2012

rL P.L.S. NO.2656

pRolEcr r'to 12293 SHEET 1 6 I

ILLINOlS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
No.2555
EXPIRES 1I_JO-12

.y



O(HIBIT B

toF2

Urbon Foresl Monogement' lnc.

Octobet 31, 2012

Mr. Doug Pollock, AICP

Community DeveloPment Directol

Village of Burr Ridge

7560 S. County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527 -47 2l

RE: Compass Truck Sales

Residential Buffer

Dear DouS:

As requested, I have visited the site to review the existing vegetation along the north fence line

and I have reviewed the plan for the Proposed Residential Buffer. The followinS comments

summarize thls review:

1. The invasive plant buckthorn is relatively dense alonS the entire len6h of the north

fenceline.Therearesomevolunteeltrees,predominantlydeciduoustrees,alongthe
north fence line. Several white pine trees and a couple of spruce trees were planted

along the north fence line. some of these pine tfees have died, a few are healthy, but

most of them are weak with few needles and many dead branches from the tryin8 to

compete with the aSSressive buckthorn and the other pine trees The area is Pretty

much a mess.

2. The Proposed Residential Buffer plan dated october L8,2072 indicates that the

buckhorn will be removed and that five (5) 8 foot tall Junipers will be installed in

selected locations to infill the gaps between the existing white pines that will be

preserved.

3. i agree with removingthe buckthorn. The larger buckthorn stumps can be ground out,

but the smaller ones should be treated with Gallon by a licensed applicator. At least one

re-sprout herbicide application should be made. All of the volunteer trees should also

be removed and the stumps ground out.

4. The worst of the white pines should be removed now and replaced with the cedars. As

the remaining few white pines die, they should also be replaced with the cedars. I have

attached a sketch for the re-planting of the area'

RBfN FOREST MANAGEMENT, lNc.

Vice President

Sincerely,

960 Route 22, Sulte 207 Fox River Grove, llllnois 6@21 847,5169708 FAx 847-5t G97',16



EXHIEIT B

20F2

u
ul,

!e-
Y7

-,.,,=

iI

E
t

t

N
N{

1

I

I
I
I
I

.v| ;
!o

l(
'o

)

o
):
o

o

I

_"1
I

_ __l
I

-t

--l

I

I

-l

1O

Io
.,o

i

i

I

1'

I

I

,
u

6

7

a

I

I

. t,\

II
ii
ti
!l
!iit
.'r -iti
ir;
;,' t:!l

i iii
EiiiI i

i
z.

--"1

t

__l



6B
ORDINANCENO.

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY
TO THEVILI-AGE OF BURRRIDGE (COMPASS)
(r5w58o North Frontage Road, Burr Ridge, Il.)

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code, the

village of Burr Ridge has the autlroritv to annex property surrounded by the village,
which is less than 6o acres in size; and

WHEREAS, pursuaDt to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS

sl7-1-l3), notice of the contemplated annexation u'as published in the Suburban Life
Publications, a newspaper of general circulation in the territory hereinafter described,

on August 24, 2ot2; said date being at least ten (ro) days prior to passage of this

Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, notice of the contemplated annexation was also personaliy

delivered, and sent by certified mail to each taxpayer of record in the territory
hereinafter described on August 23, zorz; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Village of Burr Ridge that said

territory be annexed to and become part of the Village.

THEREFOR-E, BE IT ORDAINED b1'the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois:

SECTION r: That the findings set forth above are incorporated b1, reference

into this Section r as if fully set forth herein.

SECIION z: That this President and Board of Trustees further find as follou,s:

(a) The territory described in Section 3 of this Ordinance contains less
than sixry (6o) acres and is wholly bounded by'the Village of Burr Ridge.

(b) Such territory is not u'ithin the corporate limits of any municipaliq.',
br:t is contiguous to the Village of Burr fudge, Cook and Dupage Oounties,
Illinois, a municipalit"v existing under the lar,r,s of the State of Ilinois.

(c) The Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, does
not provide fire protection service, nor public library service.

(d) Notice that ttre corporate authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge are
contemplating tle annexation of such territory has been publishednot less
than ten (ro) dals prior to passage of this Ordinance as iequired b1.
Section 7-r-r3 of tle Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/7-r-r3).

292069 I



SECTION B3 That the territory legally described as follows:

LOT z IN FRONTAGE ROAD ASSESSMENT PI,A.T OF PART OF THE WEST v2
OF SECTION zS, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE tr EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAI MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PI.{T THEREOF RECORDED
ON FEBRUARY 7, Ig7g, AS DOCUMENT #R79-I468IN DUPAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

PIN # o9-25-3or-oo4

Commonly known as the Compass Holding Burr Ndge IL. proper$', with a

common Street Address of r5w58o North Frontage Road, Burr fudge, Il. 6oSzZ

be and the same is hereby annexed to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, all in conformance with and as shown on a plat and map of annex-

ation of said territory prepared by a registered land surve.vor of the State of Illinois,

attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A.

SECTION 4: That the Village Clerk is herebl' and herewith instructed, to

promptly record with the Recorder of Deeds of DuPage Counqv, Illinois, and to file with

the County Clerk of Cook CounS', Illinois:

(a) a copy of this Ordinance certified as correct by the Clerk of said Village
ofBurr Ridge; and

O) a plat of the land included in this annexation, as required by law, said
plats to be attached to the aforesaid certified copy of this Ordinance.

and to send a certified cop-v of this Ordinance, within 30 dal's of adoption, to the DuPage

County Election Commission, bl certified or registered mail.

SECTION 5: The ner+' boundary of the Village of Burr Ridge shall extend to the

far side of any adjacent right-of-way, provided said right-of-way is not currently located

within the corporate limits of another municipaliS', and shall include all of every right-

of-u'av within the area annexed hereb.v.

292069 I



PLAT OF ANNEXATION

th-

roPrN LINE Or rN€ W r/2 Ot
sw r/. of sEcnoN 2s-J6-[

Lrurls oF lltE
vtlL^C€ OF AUPR AIDCE

",,/
[E HEREBY ANNEXED

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TLLTNOTS ) s.s
COUNTY OF DuPAGE )
I, JAMES L. CAINKAR. AN ILUNOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND
SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY CERNF/ THAT ]HE PLAT AS
HEREON DRA$AI IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE
PROPERTY OESCRIBEO IN ]}1E FORECOING CAP]ION

EURTHERMORE. IOESIGNATE Il.]E VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE
iO ACT AS VY 

^GENT 
FOR IHE PURPOSES OF RECORDING

]HIS OOCUMENT

AFTER RECORDINC PLEASE RE'TURN TO:

THE V]I.LAC€ OF BURR RIOGE

7660 COUNTY LINE ROAO

BURR RIOGE, ILLINOIS 60527

OAIED AT WILLOWEROOK. ILLINOIS. THIS 2Jd OAY CF

A'-c-Zl-tot=
D^TE

JAMESLCAINK-AR,PF,
IL. P LS. rto.2655

I t-10-201,

AuCuSf A.0., 2012 ,7 1,.--/_rtr_
ILLINOS PROFESSIONAL LANO SURVEYOR
No 2656
EXPTRES 11-10-12 PRO"ECT N0 r22ql SH€ET I Or I

rr*5a0 icRn .iq1^C. ioe
&JnP fto(tr, i.r.Fds 60127

TO

THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
OF

LOr 2 rX FEOTTAC€ iOAD ASSESSUaXT A-Al Of PARI Ot n{E WESI r/2 6 StCrlON 25, tofisl.llP 5a
xoRTH i^lcf |] E ST OE lllE Tllllo PftllOPAt !Elror^^, ACCOFOIXG rO lHE PLlt tHEnEOa
iECdO@ o.r FEBruliY !. ret rS OoorlExr tr7D-12J61 ln G,PA(E Cturw, [Uxols.

rHt l[v rqrlo^.r o. h€ 
^.Er 

r&.o(D sr{r ErrD€ ro rHt t^i s€ c, dr 
^DucE*t 

HErr'
uo gr^!i. *o,1(l€ 

^rI 
c. EIIFY Fon.Y {k ]xt ritr ^ilttED

^RNEXEo ^REA 
COUPRTSES 

^PpROxrv^rELY 
5-0!9 aCnES, UOiE OR LESS

r!E



5C
oRDTNANCE NO. A- 834 -_- 12

AN ORDINA}ICE AMEIIDING THE VII,I.,AGE OF BTIRR RIDGE ZONING ORDINAIICE TO
ALLOW CHICKENS ON RES IDE}WAIJ PROPERTIES I.IESS TTIAN 5 ACRES

(Z-L9-20L2 - Backyard Chickens Text, tunendment)

I|IIEREAS, an application for a Eext amendment Eo the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been filed with Ehe Village Clerk of

Ehe Village of Burr Ridge. Cook and DuPage Counties, Il1inois, and

said applicat,ion has been referred to E.he PIan Commission of said

Village and has been processed in accordance with Ehe Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

WHBREAS, said Plan Commission of t.his Village held a public

hearing on Ehe question of grant.ing said text amendmenE.s on Oct.ober

15, 20L2, aE lhe Burr Ridge VilLage HaIl, at which E.ime aJ.I persons

desiring Eo be heard were given the opportunity to be heard; and

I|HEREAS, public noEice in E.he form required by law was provided

for said public hearing noE more than 30 nor less than 15 days prior

to said pul:Iic hearing by publication in the Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circulat.ion in t.his Village, there being no

newspaper published in this Village; and

VIHEREAS, Ehe Village of Burr Ridge Plan Comrnission has made its

report. on Ehe reques E. for E.exE. amendments tso tshe Burr Ridge Zonirrg

Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, t.o this

President and Board of Trustsees; and this Presidenc and Board of

TrusEees has duly considered said reporc, findings, and

recommendations.



NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by tshe President and Board of

TrusEees of the ViIIage of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

I11inois, as follows:

Sectiorr 1: All ExhibiEs submit.t.ed at. Ehe aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporaE.ed by reference. This President and

Board of TrusEees find ChaC Ehe granting of Ehe proposed text

amendments indicated herein is in t.he public good and in E.he best

interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and iEs residents, is

consisEent with and fosEers Ehe purposes and spirit of E.he Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE fort.h in SecE.ion II Ehereof.

Section 2: ThaE. t.his President. and Board of Trust.ees, afler

considering Ehe report, findings, and recommendaEions of the PIan

Commission and other matters properly before it, in addiE.ion t.o t.he

findings seE forEh in Section 1, find as follows:

A. ThaE the recommendation is E.o amend SecEion IV.H of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance Eo modify Ehe regulations for
tshe keeping of livest.ock on resident.ial properties and
specifically to a1low the keeping of chickens on
residentsial propert.ies less Ehan 5 acres in area.

That Ehe amendment is consistent. with the purpose and
int.ent. of the Zoning Ordinance.

Section 3 3 That the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby

is amended as follows:

A. That SecE.ion IV.H.3 of Ehe Zoning Ordinance is hereby
modified as follows:

B.

3. Keeping of Livestock as an Accessory Use

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, accessory buildings or structures
shall not be used for the keeping of livestock, poultry or rabbits, whether for

2



profi.t or not, unless said buildings or structures meet the following
requirements:

a. All livestock poultry, and rabbits (except up to a maximum of two
rabbits kept as household pels ond ercept .lbr chickens as regulated
herein) shall be kept only az Io6 or parcels of ot leost fwe acres in size.

b. There shall be no more than one horse or
rabbits for each 20,000 square feet of lot
rabbits as regulaled herein.

c. ccessory buildings or structurcs /or livestock shall be located at
least 50 feet from the side or rear lot lines.

d. Chickens, also reJ'erred to herein us domeslic hens or hens, ore
permitted on properties of one ocre or more and zoned.for single-fomily
resiclential use subject to the ./bllowing terms and conditions;

(l) A maximum offour domestic hens are permitted;

(2) The kteping of roosters and the slaughtering of any chicl,,ens is
prohibited:

(3) Hens shall be kept in an enclosure al oll times and the enclosure
shall comply with the following:

(a) The area of the enclosure shall not exceed 150 square

feet.

(b) The enclosure shall be designed for the specific purpose
of keeping chickens, to prevent access by wild animals,
and to prevenl allraction of rodents.

(c) The enclosure shall include an open area enclosed with
hardware cloth that is buried at lhe perimeter at least six
inches in the ground.

(d) The enclosure shall be considered an accessory building
for purposes of zoning, shall comply with all zoning
regulations for accessory buildings not specifically
modiJied herein, and shall be subject to the issuance of
permit.

(1) The enclosure shall be located in lhe rear buildable area of the
property with a minimum setback from the inlerior side and
corner side lot lines equal to the selback ol the principal
building and may encroach into the required reor yord setback
subject to a minimum setbackfrom the rear lot line of l0feet.

gectlon 4! That Ehis Ordinance shall be in fuII force and

effect from and after itss passage, approval, and publication as

3



NOTICE
TO: ARCHITECTS, HOME BUILDERS, CONTRACTORS, AND ALL

OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES

BURR RIDGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENTFROM:

RE: BUILDING CODE UPDATE

The Village of Burr Ridge Community Development Department is preparing an update to the
Burr Ridge Building Ordinance. The update will include adoption of the following updated
model codes:

For Detached Sinele-Familv Residential Permits and Townhouses:
. lnternational Residential Code for One- and Two-Family Dwellings (lRC), Replacing the 2003

with the 2012 Edition
. lllinois State Plumbing Code (ISPC), Latest Edition as mandated by the State of lllinois
. lnternational Plumbing Code (lPC), Replacing the 2003 Edition with the 2012 Edition
o NFPA 70, National Electric Code (NEC), Replacing the 2003 Edition with the 2011 Edition

For Commercial, lndustrial. and all other Permits:
. lnternational Building Code (lBC), Replacing the 2003 Edition with the 2012 Edition
. lnternational Mechanical Code (lMC), Replacing the 2003 Edition with the 2012 Edition
. lnternational Fuel Gas Code (IFGC), Replacing the 2003 Edition with the 2012 Edition
. lnternational Energy conservation Code (tECC), Replacing the 2oo3 with the 2012 Edition
. lllinois state Plumbing code (|SPC), Latest Edition as mandated by the state of tllinois
. lnternational Plumbing Code (tpC), Replacing the 2003 with the 2012 Edition
o lnternational Fire Coe (tFC), Replacing the 2003 with the 2012 Edition
. lnternational Wildland-Urban lnterface Code, Adopting the 2012 Edition
o NFPA 70, National Electric Code (NEC), Replacing the 2003 with the 2011 Edition
. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code (NFpA 101),2003 Edition
o lllinois Accessibility Code (tAC), Latest Edition as mandated by the state of tllinois
. lnternational Existing Building Code , Adopting the 2012 Edition

A complete copy of the proposed amendments is available at the Village Hall. lt is anticipated
that the Burr Ridge Board ol Trustees will considet these omendments ot their November 72,
2072 meeting. lf you have any questions or comments you may attend the meeting or contact
community Development Director Doug pollock at (630) 654-g1g1, extension 3000 or via email
at dpollock@ bu rr-ridee.eov.



ARTICLE VII - ADOPTION OF REGULATIONS

701. Buildine Resulations Adonted
The following codes are hereby adopted by reference as a part of the Building Ordinance of
the Village of Bun Ridge, Illinois, subject, however, to the modifications and exceptions set
forth in Subsections 702 through 712:

701.1

(IRC):
o lntemational Residential Code for One- and Two-Family Dwellings (lRC),

l0 Il]*]] Edition
. Illinois State Plumbing Code (ISPC), Latest Edition as mandated by the State of

Illinois
. IntemationalPlumbingCode(lPC),200l20l2Edition
o NFPA 70, National Electic Code (NEC), !Q!120e2 Edition

a

o Intemational Swimming Pool and Spa Code 2012 Edition

'a-

701.2

o Intemational Building Code (lBC), 20 ll300J Edition
o Intemational Mechanical Code (lMC), l0I l]{*+l Edition
o Intemational Fuel Gas Code (IFGC), l0I l3{X}3 Edition
o Intemational Energy Consewation Code (IECC), 101 ll+xli Edition
o lllinois State Plumbing Code (ISPC), Latest Edition as mandated by the State of

Illinois
o Intemational Plumbing Code (IPC), 201 22003 Edition
o Intemational Fire Code (lFC), 20 1220e3 Edition

o Intemational Wildtand-Urban Intertace Code 201 2
o NFPA 70, National Electric Code ffiC), l0l 12e02 Edition
o NFPA I 0 I , Life Safety Code (NFPA I 0 I ), 200llQ] 2 Edition
. Illinois Accessibility Code (IAC), latest Edition as mandated by the State of

Illinois
o Intemational Existine Building Code . 20ll Edition

701.3 Whenever the provisions of this Ordinance conflict with specific or implied
provisions of the codes, rules, or regulations set forth in Section 701.1 or 701.2, as
herein incorporated, the provisions of this Ordinance shall prevail and govem.

Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinarce Page VII-l



I toz.
Edition

The following sections of the Intemational Residential Code (lRC) are deleted, modified,
amended or added:

702.1 Section R101.1 Title. Add the Village of Bun fudge in the space provided for fName
of Jwisdictionl.

702.2 Section Rl04.l0.l Areas Prone to Flooding. Delete the entire paragraph after the
section heading and replace with: For regulations pertaining to construction in special
flood hazard areas in addition to storm water mn-off requirements, refer to Chapters 7
and 8 of the Village of Burr Ridge Municipal Code.

702.3 Section R105.2 Work Exempt fiom Permit. Delete the entire section up to R105.2.1
and replace with: Refer to Section 221 Permit Waived for Ordinary Repairs of this
Ordinance.

702.4 Section R105.3.2 Time Limitation of Application. Delete the entire paragaph after
the section heading and replace with: Refer to Section 222.1 ofthis Ordinance.

702.5 Section RI05.5 Expiration. Delete the entire paragraph after the section heading and
replace with: Refer to Section 222 of this Ordinance.

702.6 Section R1 l2.l General. Delete all sections Rl12.1throughRl 12.4 and replace with:
Section Rl12.l General. The Village Board shall firnction as the Board of Appeals.
All appeals shall be submitted in writing no more than 30 days after the issuance ofa
violation notice on the matter to b€ appealed.

702.7 Table R301.2.(1). Insert the following data:

TABLE R301.2(1)
CLIMATIC AND GEOGRAPHIC DESIGN CRITERIA

* Refer to Chapters 7 and 8 of the Village of Bun Ridge Municipal Code.

702.8 Section l+ilj-k4f R3 l.+.i.l Smoke Alarms. Add the following sentence: For the
purpose of this section "immediate vicinity" shall mean within 15'-0" of the bedroom
door.

z

z cz
-

z

!:

2,)

SI]BJECT To DAMACE FROM z
Ol..
i; d.
ri :i

Za
,

=3

,>
t<

a

:

=

a
z
cz-
ir,]
t

g

J
3ur
z\z=
z>< q.l

:

25
P,S.F,

90
mph

B Severe J2
Moderate
lo Heavy

Slight to
Moderate

0'F Yes 1600 41'F

Page VII-2 Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance



702.9 Section R403.2 Wood Foundations. Delete this section and Add: wood foundation
systems arc not Permitted.

702.10 SectionR403.l.3.3 Add: Deck Piers. Piers for open decks without a roofor enclosed
walls shall be concrete a minimum of 10" in diameter, 42" below grade, and 6" above
grade. Masonry deck columns supported on concrete piers shall be designed by a
licensed architect.

702.1 1 Section R403.2 Footings for Wood Foundations. Delete this section in its entirety.

702.12 Sections R403.3, R403.3.1 through R403.3.4 Frost Protected Shallow Foundations.
Delete these sections.

702.l3 Section R404.1 .8 Delete this section in is entirety.

702.14 Sections R404.2 Wood Foundation Walls through R4M.4.l I Delete all sections and
tables in their entirety and add: wood foundation and ICF foundation systems are not
permiued.

702.15 Section R405.2 Wood Foundations. Delete this section in its entirety.

702.16 Section R406.3 Dampproofing for Wood Foundations. Delete this section in its
entirety.

702.17 Section R5M Pressure Presewatively-Treated Wood Floors (On Ground). Delete this
section in its entirety and add the following: Treated wood floors are not permitted to
bear directly on ground.

702.18 Section R505 Steel Floor Faming. Delete all sections and tables in their entirety.

702.19 Section R603 Steel Wall Framing. Delete all sections, figures, and tables and add the
following: Steel wall framing is not permitted for load bearing walls. Steel wall
framing is permitted for non-load bearing walls and frrring.

702.20 Section R61 I Insulating Concrete Form Wall Construction. Delete all sections,
figures, and tables and add the following: ICF wall construction is not permitted.

702.21 Section R702.3.4 Insulating Concrete Form Walls. Delete this section.

702.22 Section R804 Steel Roof Framing. Delete this section in its entirery.

702.23 Section R rce= R.1006.2 Exterior Air Intake. Delete the following from the first
sentence: "or from spaces within the dwelling ventilated with ouside air such as
crawl or attic spaces."

702.24 Section R l405-6 -\dd RI006.6 Ad! a new section: All masonry fireplace I

combustion air ducts shall be class O non-combustible ducts.

702.25 Delete Chapters 25 through 32 in their entirety.

Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinance Page VII-3



702.26 Adopt Appendix G Swimming Pools, Spas, and Hot Tubs.

702.27 Delete Section AG105.2. (6) and replace with the following: Barriers and fencing
shall meet the restrictions set forth in the General Regulations of the Burr fudge
Zoning Ordinance.

702.28 For specific construction requirements, fue suppression, and fire alarm requirements
for townhouses and multiple-family dwellings, see the amendments in Subsection
XIII, Intemational Fire Code, of this Ordinance.

703. Illinois State Plumbine Code flSPC). Latest Edition

The following items are changes, additions or deletions to the Illinois State Plumbing Code:

703.1 Temporary construction water

A. Backflow protection is required on all water outlets taken from the Village
water supply.

703.2 The following oPlumbing materials are allos ed

A. Drain, waste, vent
a. Schedule 40 PVC below ground eEfami "++d,*eth.rys-en$b. Cast iron
c. Galvanized (above ground only)
d. Copper type K"L,M no DW
e. Foam core PVC above ground only, non pressure lines (1 & 2 falinily

dwellings only)
f. Ductile iron
g. Schedule 40 PVC (above ground only)

B. Water
a. Type K or L only above ground
b. Type K copper below grade

c. Brass
d. Galvanized
d=€. Cross [-inked Polvc

C. Storm drainage
a. PVC Schedule 40 or greater above grade
b. Cast iron or ductile iron below grade
c. Clean out at base of stack

703.3 The followins are required for all pPipe Sgizing

A. Drain and waste
a. Minimum sewer size 4 inch
b. Full size clean out within 5 feet of foundation wall
c. Minimum size to kitchen sink 2 inch

Page vll-4 Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance



d. Future bathroom in basement requires minimum two inch ejector
pump

B. Water service sizes allowed
a. Minimum l-ll2 inch except on a smaller existing tap where the sizing

complies with the Illinois Plumbing Code
b. Allowable sizes l-1/2 inch or greater depending on fixture count
c. Assumes simultaneous use ofall fixnres
d. Full size shut offvalves the same size as the water service

C. Storm
a. Sized per the 2012 *99tlnternational Plumbing Code
b. Separate overflow system required

703.4 The followine jJoints and connection eallo*ed:

A. Drain, waste and vent
a. Purple primer required
b. Proper adapter between PVC and other materials required
c. All elastomeric couplings require frrll stainless steel bands
d. No push rubber compression gaskets above ground for cast iron
e. All closet collan must be properly secured to sub floor Screws for

wood floor Anchors drilled or poured in concrete
f. No wet vents

B. Water
a. Lead free or silver solder
b. Flare, water service compression or silver solder below grade
c. Compression connection from fixture shut-off to frxnue only
d. No compression on main distribution piping
e. No compression or com.lgated water pipe at water heater
f. Dielectric union at water heater or dissimilar metals
g. Inside shut offfor sill cocks
h. Plastic or polybutylene faucets supplies not allowed
i. Drip/drain valve at water meter
j. Vacuum reliefvalve on all elevated or bottom inlet water heaters
k. Minimum l0 foot separation between sewer and water service line or

water service line shelved 18 inches above sewer

C. Storm
a. Clean out at base of stack
b. Purple primer on PVC inch opening below roof
c. Air and water same as residential same as residential

703.5 After August l, 1990, all new buildings and all building additions where basements,
floors, rooms, or occupancy areas will be below ground level at the building site shall
have overhead plumbing installed for all connections to sanitary sewer facilities. No
occupancy permit shall be issued for any building or building addition commenced
subsequent to August 1, 1990, that is not in compliance with the provisions hereof.

Village olBur. Ridge Building Ordinance Pag. VII-5



This Page lntentionally Left Blank

Page VII-6 Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance



704. International Plumbing Code (IPC), 2003 Edition

The following sections of the Intemational Plumbing Code (lPC) are deleted. modified,
amended or added:

704.1 Section l0l.l Title. Insert Village of Burr Ridge in the space provided for [Name of
Jurisdictionl.

704.2 Section 106.6.2 Refer to fee schedule in Section 250 of this Ordinance #860.

704.3 Section 106.6.3 Delete this section in its entirety. I

704.4 Section 109 Delete this section in its entirety and add: The Village Board shall act as

the Board of Appeals. All appeals shall be submitted in writing no more than 30 days
after the issuance ofa violation notice on the matter to be appealed.

704.5 Delete Chapters 2 through 13 and refer to the latest edition of the Illinois State
Plumbing Code and the changes, additions, and deletions outlined in Article VII
Section II ofthis Ordinance #860.

70s. I

The following sections ofthe NEC are deleted, modified, amended, or added:

705.1 Article 80 - Delete this section in its entirety and add the following: Appeals Board: I

The Village Board shall firnction as the Board of Appeals. All appeals shall be

submitted in writing not more than 30 days after the issuance of a violation notice.

705.2 Delete the following articles in the National Electric Code: (The following wiring
methods are not permitted.)

Article 320 - Armored Cable: Type AC
Article 326 - Integrated Gas Spacer Cable: IGS
Article 330 - Metal-clad Cable: Type MC

Article 338 - Sewice-Entrance Cable: TWe Se and USE
Article 550 - Mobile Homes, Manufactured Homes, and Mobile Home Park

705.1 Section 2l 0.11 (A) Rer ise .{rc taults are requircd in bedrooms onll

706. 
I

The following sections of the International Mechanical Code are deleted, modified, amended,
or added.

706.1 Section 101.1 Title. Insert Village of Bun Ridge in the space provided for [name of
jurisdiction.l

Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance page Vll-7



705.2 Section 106.5.2 Fee Schedule. See Section 250 in this Ordinance.

705.3 Section 106.5.3 Fee Refirnds. Delete this section in its entirety.

705.4 Section 108.4 Violation Penalties. Delete this section in its entirety and replace with
Article V, Section 501, of this Ordinance #860.

705.5 Section 108.5 Stop Work Orders. Enter $200.00 in the space provided for [Amor.rnt]
and delete the last part of the sentence "or more than [amount] dollars."

705.6 Section 109 Means of Appeal. Delete this section and add the following: "The
Village Board shall function as the Board of Appeals. All appeals shall be submitted
in writing no more than 30 days after the issuance ofa violation notice.

705.7 Adop!:\ppq!t!!1r .1

Page V ll-8 Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance



707. lnternationalFuel-Gas

The following sections of the Intemational Fuel-Gas Code are deleted, modified, amended, or
added.

707.1 Section 101.1 Title. Insert Village of Burr fudge in space provided for [name of
jurisdictionl.

707.2 Section 106.5.2 Fee Schedule. See Section 250 ofthis Ordinance.

707.3 Section 106.5.3 Fee Refrurds. Delete this section.

707.4 Section 108.4 Violation Penalties.
Article V. Section 501. of this Ordinance #860.

707.

707.64 Section 109 Means of Appeal. Delete this section and add the following: "The
Village Board shall function as the Board of Appeals." All appeals shall be submitted
in writing no more than 30 days after the issuance ofa violation notice.

707.7 Adopt Aopendices A. B. C

708. Illinois Accessibilitv Code flAC). Latest Edition

No changes, deletions, or modifications to the Illinois Accessibility Code.

709.

709.1 Sections Cl0l.l and Rl01.l Title. Insert Village of Bun Ridge in the space provided
for fName of Jurisdiction].

@JD+[IEN V*tUE
Whter';Desi.en$b("F) 0"F
Strmaner"-Desien@btTl g+n

Summer", Design-f#et-bufi"S ?5"
Degr€+da+shea+ifleb #

830
ClimateZoae€ ++B

Village of llurr Ridge Building Ordinance Page VII-9



709.2 Section C108.4 and

dollars."

710. Edition

The following sections of the IBC arc deleted, modified, amended or added:

710.1 Section 101.1 Insert the Village ofBun Ridge

710.2 Section 102.4 and 102..1.1 Change as follows: Referenced Codes and Standards:
The standards referenced in this code and listed in Chapter 35 shall be considered
part of the requirements of this code to the prescribed extent ofeach such reference.
Where differences occur between the provisions of this code and reference
standards, the most stringent shall apply.

710.3 Section 1Ogil.l- See2 See Fee Schedule Section 250 in this Ordinance.

710.4 Section 1ll3 Board of Appeals. Delete entire section. The Village Board shall
function as the Board of Appeals. All Appeals shall be submined in writing no
more than 30 days after the issuance of a violation notice on the matter to be
appealed.

710.5 Section 113.1+ PenaH.+e'Penalties. See Section -01 in rhis Ordittunce

710.6 Section 114 Stop Work Order l'ee Schedule Section -il0 in this Ordinance

710.7 Section 310.71 Add the following: For walls and openings in R-3 and R-4 Use
groups within six (6) feet of adjacent buildings or property lines, a two (2) hour fire
resistance rating shall be provided. All fwo (2) hour fire resistive rated walls shall
either protrude through the outer roofline or shall have horizontal roofline
protection, as shall be pre-approved by the code official.

710.8 Section 708.1 TabI,+4O&* Change as follows: Add lt 4 tenant spaces are

ex€€ptiW

710.9

systems and all component pans in a workable condition at all times.

Fire Sorinklers

710.10

Page VII- l0 Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance



903.2 Delete sections 903.2.I th

This includes duplexes and townhomes.

Exceotions:
Single family homes

I . Less than 1.000 square feet
2. Maximum one story
3. No below qrade areas

6. Minimum separation distance 20 feet

710.1I

@
DS

710.12 Section 9e5-S+ardpipe9QlStanglplpg Sysems: Delete text and Add: Fire standpipes
where required: Standpipes shall be installed on new construction when:

1. Any part of the building is over thirty (30) feet above the lowest level for
acoess.

2. Any floor of the building is three (3) or more stories in height.

3. When any part ofthe building is over one hundred fifty (150) feet from where
the closest fire department vehicle can operate.

4. Design Requirements: All standpipes shall be Class I or III system designed
and installed in accordance with NFPA #14, Standpipe and Hose Systems,
19961Q10 Edition.

5. All two and one-half (2-ll2) inch outlets shall include a two and one-half (2-
l/2) by one and one-half (l -ll2) inch reducer with a one and one-half (l -ll2)
inch cap.

6.+ Maintenance and Testing: The maintenance program for fire protection
systems and components shall conform to the requirements in this Ordinance.

18. The system(s) shall be tested in the presence ofthe appropriate Fire District's
code official ifthe adequacy of the systern(s) is required.

Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance Page VII- I I



710.13 Section 905.3A Add the following: Any floor of the building is three (3) or morc
stories in height.

Automatic Fire Alarm Svstems

710.14 Section 907.2.9

have an fire alarm system installed.
1. Groups A. B. E. I M. R

ould be as classified in item # I
Exceptions:

omes

_710.15 Delete sections 907.2.8 and 907 .2

Groups R-l and R-2.

710.16 ADD section 907.2.24

Townhomes: All new construction to

rea.

area.

less.

710.116 Section 907.2.259W Add the following: All Townhomes.

710.18 Section 1014.1 Add the following sentence: All areas, rooms, and spaces over 2,000
square feet shall have a minimum of two separate remote exits except for multiple-
family residential dwelling units located on a single story with up to 2,500 square feet
and with an occupancy load not to exceed 12.5 persons may have only one means of
exit provided said rmit provides an exterior area of rescue and that the building, unit
and the exterior area of rescue are protected throughout with an approved automatic
sprinkler system in accordance with 903.3.1 .l .

@iflimumi

Page Vll- 12 Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinance



710.'19 Section 1021.21$lsJ Add item number 4 as follows: AII buildings over 2,000

square feet shall have a minimum of two separate remote exits.

710.21 Section 1027.5+e2* Hard Surface Requirements and Remove all Exceptions:

Delete the exceptions and Add: From any exit discharge to the public way, the

walking surface shall be a paved or other permanent hard surface that shall be

maintained year round as approved by the code official.

710.22 Section 1 807 and I 808-$e5.+5 Wood fbotinrs and foundations - Delete entire
section. Wood fimtings and foundations are not permitted.

710.23 Section 3.+12.23+l$3 Original Village of Burr fudge Building Ordinance adopted

January 23, 1957 .

710.24 See the Chapter 35 for an expanded list of approved referenced standards.

710.25 Delete Chapter 11, Accessibility and replace with "See Article VII, Section 701 VIII
of this Ordinance.

710.26 Delete Chapter 27, Electrical, and replace with "See Article VII, Section 701 [V of
this Ordinance.

710.27 Delete Chapter 29, Plumbing Systems, and replace with "See Article VII, Section 701

III of this Ordinance.

903-+

1ll. NT'PA l0l Life Safety Code,2012199? Edition

There are no changes, deletions or modification to NFPA 101 Life Safety Code.

712. Intemational Fire Code (IFC), 2012?0e3 Edition

The following sections of Intemational Fire Code are deleted, modified, amended, or added:

712.1 1-101.1 Insert: Village of Bun Ridge

712.2 Section F-leF* tnse*I01.I Insert: It is hereby noted that the Village of Burr Ridge
defers plan review authority regarding matters of fire prevention and fire protection
to the Pleasantview Fire Protection District and the Tri-State Fire Protection
District in adherence with the particular hre districts' geographical boundaries with
ultimate final authority for decisions given to the Village of Burr Ridge Board of
Trustees.

712.3 Section 102.7 and 102.7.lF-l03=6 Change as follows: Reference Standards: The
standards referenced in this code and listed in Chapter 44 shall be considered part
of the requirements of this code to the prescribed extent of each such reference.

Village of Bun Ridge Building O.dinancc Page V ll- I 3



Where differences occur between the provisions of this code and referenced
standards, the most stringent shall apply.

712.4 SectionF-103.1.1 It shall be the duty and responsibility of the Chief
Administratii eer of the appropriate Fire District, or theirhls designee, to enforce
the provisions of this Code. The designated enforcement officer of this code is
herein referred to as the Code Official.

712.5 Section F=1{1.1-+l=3 ,\ddl0l.I LI Add: Barricading Vacant or Fire Damaged
Property: Every person owning or having charge or control of any vacant or fire
damaged building shall remove all combustible waste and refuse therefrom and
lock, barricade, or olherwise secure all windows, doors, and other openings in the
building to prohibit entry by unauthorized persons.

712.6 Section 105.4.1 Add: Analysis Review and Approval of New Construction Plans:
The appropriate Fire Protection District's Bureau of Fire Prevention shall analyze,
review, and approve all plans for new construction (as defined by this code and
those codes of the appropriate Fire Protection District) in that District; that
approval will certify that, if the construction is completed in conformity with the
plans and specifications submitted to the Bureau of Fire Prevention then that
construction will be in compliance with the then applicable District Codes and
Ordinances.

712.7. Section F-{}+H-_"1dd105.1.7 Add: Analysis Review and Approval of Minor
Alteralions and Repairs: The Bureau of Fire Prevention shall analyze, review, and
approve all plans for any minor alterations or repairs to property in the appropriate
Fire Protection District.

712.8 Section }: l(}i:}8 Addl0-5..1.8 Add: Application Requirements: All persons,
firms, and corporations seeking 1o build new construction within the Village of
Burr Ridge shall make application for the approval of all plans and specifications
therefore by submittal of the same, along with an application form and any other
information as may be required by the Village of Burr Ridge Building Department
and the appropriate Bureau of Fire Prevention. New construction is prohibited in
the Village of Bun Ridge without the prior approval of the appropriate Bureau of
Fire Prevention, and all new construction shall be constructed and completed in
strict compliance with the plans and specifications and any other documents
submitted to and approved by the Village of Burr Ridge Building Department and
the appropriate Bureau of Fire Prevention.

712.9 Section lr2Sl5--{dd201.5 Add: Abbreviations

1. The abbreviations NFPA and NFiPA mean National Fire Protection
Association.

2. The abbreviation IFC shall mean the Intemational Fire Code, lQ l?200f
Edition.

3. The abbreviation LSC shall mean the NFPA #101. Life Safetv Code
10092{X}i Edition.

712. 10 Section F30]-l-,{dd202. I Add: Definitions
Page Vll- l4 Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance



1. Boarding Houses, Multi-Family Dwellings: Use Group R-2 shall include
all boarding houses and similar buitdings arranged for the shelter and
sleeping accommodations in which the occupants are primarily not transient
in nature.

2. Change of Use: For the purpose of determining a "change in use", this shall
mean the change from one general property use to another, or change from
one specific property use to another within the same general property use.
Listings ofboth general and specific property uses are found in NFPA #901,
Uniform Fire Coding for Fire Protection.

3. Buildings or parts of a building vacant for more than one (1) year shall be
considered a change of use.

4. Code Official: Wherever the term "Code Official" appears in this Fire
Prevention Ordinance, it shall mean the appropriate Chief Administrator or
designee.

5. Condominium: A condominium is a form of ownership olreal estate.

6. Fireworks: The term fireworks shall mean and include any explosive
composition, or any substance or combination of substances or article
prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or audible effect of a
temporary exhibitional nature by explosion, combustion, deflagration, or
detonation, and shall include blank cartridges and toy cannons, in which
explosives are used, the type of balloons which require fire undemeath to
propel the same, firecrackers, torpedoes, skyrockets, Roman candles,
bombs, sparkJers, smoke bombs, snakes, or facsimile, or other fireworks of
like construction and any fireworks containing any explosive compound, or
any tablets or other device containing any explosive substance, or
containing combustible substances producing visual effects: provided,
however, that the term "fireworks" shall not include toy pistols, toy canes,
toy guns or other devices in which paper or plastic caps containing twenty-
five hundredths (251100) grains or less of explosive compound are used,
provided they are so constructed that the hand cannot come in contact with
the cap when in place for the explosion; and the toy pistol paper or plastic
caps which contain less than twenty hundredths (201100) grains of
explosive mixture; the sale and use of which shall be permitted at all times.

7. New Construction: New construction, when used in this code, are (l) those
new buildings, (2) those buildings having height and,/or
area added to an existing building, (3) those buildings having
interior alterations, (4) those buildings changing Use Groups.

8. Townhouse/Rowhouse: A tormhouse or rowhouse is considered arc
constructed tbl lou in g the Inrernationa I Resident i al Codcr.s-a-Use@
i For walls and openings within six (6) feet of adjacent buildings or
property lines, a two (2) hour fire resistance rating shall be provided. All
two (2) hour fire resistive rated walls shall either protrude through the outer

Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance Page VII-15



roofline or shall have horizontal roofline
shall be pre-approved by the code official.

protection, as

9. Uniform Fire Coding for Fire Protection.

712.1 I Section F_3e&65-3lgAdd: Cooking and Heating Appliances; Hotels, Motels,
Boarding Houses, Rooming Houses, and Dormitories: The use of any cooking or
heating appliances, other than what has been provided by any hotel, motel,
boarding house, rooming house, or dormitory shall be prohibited.

I ' F 310,') 
^dd: 

Ele

aeee+danee-+it+N.FP,+-*++ _}is+e*j*+€hap+e+J:=

712.12 Section F i I L2.l Dclete text and Exceptions, Add: Fire Protection
Vacant Buildings: Vacant or unoccupied buildings or portions thereof shall
maintain all required sprinkler, standpipe. lire alarrns and/or protective signaling
systems, and all component parts in a workable condition at all times.

712.13 Section F-50-Lil The system(s) shall be tested in the presence of the appropriate
Fire District's code official if the adequacy ofthe system(s) is questioned.

712.14 Section 315.6 i]5=3=3 Add: Periodic Removal: Combustible materials shall be
removed daily, or more often as is necessary, to suitable vaults, bins,
dumpsters, compactors or separate buildings. Such practices shall be as approved
by the code official.

712.15 tr503-l l---Delste503. L l Delete the Exceptions and add the following: Public
Access and Fire Lanes on Private Property, Devoted to Public Use, shall be
provided so that:

l. Public or private access is provided to each building (including any building
under construction) so that the first responding fire apparatus will be able to
be so located that all points ofthe interior of the building may be reached by
one hundred fifty (150) feet of initial attack hose.

2. Where the size or height of the building does not allow Section 503.1.1(l)
to be met, an interior standpipe equipped with hose connection approved by
the code official may be permitted as an exception. The standpipe system
shall be connected to a public water supply system. Refer to Section 905.1
(Design Requirements for Standpipe Systems).

3. Public or private access for fire apparatus shall be provided around the
building.

4. Access shall be designed so that there may be proper operation of ladders
and mechanically elevated mechanisms.

5. Minimum width of the fire lanes shall be twenty (20) feet with greater
widths to accommodate vehicles when tuming and laddering buildings. The

Village ofBun Ridge Building OrdinancePage VII-16



6.

7.

9.

tuming radius shall be per the current handout from the appropriate Fire
District.

Access routes shall be so arranged that apparatus may respond to all points
of the building.

Parking of vehicles otherwise obstructing such fire lanes or access routes
shall be prohibited at all times.

The access requirements may be modified by the building code official
where adequate building access openings and a complete fire suppression
system is provided.

Permanent all weather signs identifuing fire lanes and aeeess+r*-+sqg$!S
uals shall be posted, as determined by the code official.

A minimum of six (6) inches of granular stone surfaced by at least two (2)
inches of bituminous asphalt or similar permanent material shall be deemed
to meet this requirement.

Access roads shall be not less than fifteen (15) feet from the building. The
distance is measured from the building to the closest edge of the road.

Greater setback distances are required for tall buildings to allow for proper
laddering of the building.

For buildings under construction, this criterion may be modified by the code
official based on the type, extent and status of construction.

13.

712.16 Section F5e#remr*esi05 Premises ldentification: Delete Section 505.1 and
replace with the following:

l. Responsibility: All owners of every building within the corporate limits of
the Village of Burr Ridge shall place and maintain on the building or
building accessory (defined as a mailbox, sign, post, or other such item)
Arabic numbers showing the proper street number assigned to the building
by the municipality or county in which the building is located.

Design: The Arabic numbers are to be a minimum of three (3) inches in
height.

Exception: On buildings that are set back from the street in excess of forty
(40) feet (from the eu+lraecqb lue), the Arabic numbers are to be a
minimum of four (4) inches in height.

Building Accessory: On buildings that are not visible from the street, the
building accessory with the required Arabic numbers shall be located within
ten (10) feet ofthe driveway or sidewalk leading to the building.

8.

10.

ll.

12.

2.

J.

4.

Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance Pagc Vll-17



5. Contrasting Colors: The Arabic numbers shall have a color that is different
from and contrasts with the building or building accessory to which the
numbers are attached and shall be visible from any direction of travel from
the street.

6. Multi-Tenant Buildings: Multi-tenant buildings with multiple access
locations shall have building identification on the front and rear of the
building for each tenant.

I ltZ.ll Section F 506 Add: Rapid Entry System (Key BoxesH*€) Delere
Section 506 and add the following:

l. General: All buildings that are equipped with an approved fire alarm system
that consists of automatic detection and/or all buildings equipped with an
approved automatic sprinkler system and are interconnected to an alarm
monitoring agency shall have an approved key box system.

2. Location: The code oflicial shall approve the location of the key box.

3. Contents: The key box shall contain keys to gain necessary access to the
building at:

a. Locked points of ingress/egress whether on the exterior or interior of
the building.

b. Locked electrical, mechanical, or storage rooms.

c. Elevator controls.

d. Alarm panels and devices.

e. Other areas designated by the code official.

4. Key Identification: Each key shall be identified in an approved manner for
quick use in case of an emergency.

5. Master Key: Where possible, a single master key shall be provided.

6. Alarm: At the request of the owner or lessee, the code official shall permit
the installation of a key box tamper switch connected to the building's
security alarm system.

712.18 Section 508 Fire Protection Water Supplies: Delete the entire section and replace
with the following:

l. Application: This section defines water supplies for use for new
construction.

2. Water Source: All buildings or structures shall be served by a public water
supply system meeting this criterion. This system shall be under pressure

Page Vll-18 Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance



with an average static pressure of not less than thirty-five (35) pounds per
square inch (psi). Flows shall be calculated at twenty (20) (psi) residual
pressure. The supplies shall be available for a continuous four (4) hour
duration except for flows less than two thousand (2,000) gallons per minute
(gpm) need be available for a two (2) hour duration.

3. All changes to the Village water system to comply with the water source
requirements shall be at the expense ofthe owner or developer.

4. Fire Flow Required: The following water supplies in gallons per minute
(gpm) are required based on the hazards therein:

a. Single-Family Detached Residential - one thousand ( 1,000) (gpm) to
one thousand five hundred ( 1,500) (gpm).

b. Town/Row or Cluster Housing - one thousand five hundred (1,500)
(gpm) to two thousand (2,000) (gpm).

c. Apartment Type Construction - three thousand (3,000) (gpm) to four
thousand (4,000) (gpm).

d. Industrial and Storage - three thousand (3,000) (gpm) to five
thousand (5,000) (gpm).

e. Research and Development Laboratories - three thousand (3,000)
(gpm) to four thousand (a,000) (gpm).

f. Business and Commercial Areas - three thousand (3,000) (gpm) to
four thousand five hundred (4,500) (gpm).

g. Mercantile Centers - three thousand (3,000) (gpm) to six thousand
(6,000) (gpm).

h. Assembly and Educational - three thousand (3,000) (gpm) to five
thousand (5,000) (gpm).

i. Health Care and lnstitutional - three thousand (3,000) (gpm) to four
thousand (a,000) (gpm).

j. High Hazard - three thousand (3,000) (gpm) to eight thousand
(8,000) (gpm).

Fire Hvdrants

5. Plans Submitted: Plans shall be provided prior to any construction showing
the location of fire hydrants and sprinklers and,/or standpipe connection on
either public or private property and shall be approved by the code official
before any building construction starts.

Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinance Page VII-19



All changes to the Village water system to comply with the hydrant
requirements shall be at the expense of the owner or developer. An
approved hydrant layout shall be submitted before a permit is issued.

6. Distance to Hydrants: Fire hydrants shall be located along public streets so
that no po(ion of the building or structure to be protected will be over two
hundred fifty (250) feet from any hydrant. Where this may not be
physicalty possible, additional hydrants shall be located upon the premises
accessible to motorized fire apparatus.

7 . Hydrants in Operation: Water supplies, including fire hydrants
accordance with this code, shall be in operation prior to the start
construction of any building.

Hydrants Along Streets: Hydrants shall be located at street intersections
with intermediate hydrants provided so that the space between hydrants
shall not exceed three hundred (300) feet. This distance shall be measured
along an approved fire lane, access route, street or similar apparatus route.

Multiple Hydrants Required: At least two (2) hydrants shall be located
within two hundred and fifty (250) feet ofeach building.

Special Locations: Additional fire hydrants may be required and located
closer than the spacing required for high hazard classifications, as defined
in NFPA l0l (Life Safety Code) (2003), for dead end roads or at the
termination of cul-de-sacs.

Supplemental Hydrants: Additional fire hydrants shall be provided within
five hundred (500) feet of each building so that the required fire flow
divided by one thousand (1,000) witl equal the number of hydrants
available.

12. Connections: Hydrants shall be located in close proximity (50'-75') to any
fire department connection (sprinkler or standpipe) as determined by the
code official.

13. Parking Restricted: Parking is not permitted within ten (10) feet of a fire
hydrant.

Fire Hydrant Installation: Fire hvdrants shall be installed so that:

14. Access: Access to fire hydrants shall be by an approved roadway adequate
in width (minimum twenty (20) feet), clearance and strength for firefighting
purposes. Such routes shall be maintained accessible during all seasons of
the year. Easements for access or other access approval may be required for
private roads.

15. Distance to Roadway: Hydrants will be located approximately five (5) feet
from all weather roadways.

in
of

9.

10.

ll.

Page vll-20 village ofBu.r Ridge Building Ordinance



16. Distance to Buildings: Hydrants shall be located no closer than twenty-five
(25) feet from the building to be protected. Hydrants shall be located no
closer than fifty (50) feet from transformers, other hazardous electrical
equipment or other hazards to the use ofthe fire hydrants.

17. Pumper Outlet Direction: Each hydrant shall have the pumper (steamer)
connection facing the primary street and shall be accessible so that a
connection can be made between the hydrant and the appararus located in
the street with twenty (20) feet of suction hose.

18. Hydrant Outlet Location: Fire hydrant outlets shall be a minimum of
eighteen (18) inches and no more than thirty-six (36) inches above the
finished grade.

19. Hydrant Protection: When subject to physical damage from vehicles, fire
hydrants shall be protected from damage by approved methods, including
barriers.

20. Fire hydrants used in conjunction with water supplies shall be of a type
acceptable to the Village of Burr Ridge Water Department and the
appropriate Fire Protection District. Hydrants shall meet the standards of
the American Water Works Association C-502. Hydrants shall include a

six (6) inch barrel, two (2) two and one-half (2-112) inch and one (l) four
and one-half(4-112) inch outlets. Outlet threads shall be American National
Standard. An auxiliary gate valve shall be provided on the hydrant branch
line (minimum six (6) inch diameter).

21. Existing fire hydrants that are replaced shall meet the above criteria.

7I2.19 Section FSl l r\dd511 Add: Miscellaneous Provisions

1. Tenant Separation: Each tenant space shall be separated from other tenant
spaces and corridors by walls, partitions and floor-ceiling assemblies having
at least a one (1) hour rating approved fire resistance rating. The floor-
ceiling assembly is not required to have a one (l) hour rating when not
required by the IBC and the building has a complete automatic sprinkler
sYstem.

2. Hazardous Areas: Rooms used for storage, elevator equipment, electrical
equipment, boiler or fumace rooms, fuel storage, janitor's closets, laundry
rooms, maintenance shops, kitchens and similar hazardous areas shall be

separated fiom other building areas by wall/floor/ceiling/windoVopening
assemblies having a fire resistance rating of not less than one (1) hour with
appropriate protection of openings into the rooms. Opening protection shall
be per the IBC.

The floor ceiling assembly is not required to have a one rating when not
required by the IBC.

Village of Bu.r Ridge Building Ordinance Page Vll-21



3. Fire Resistance Rating, Maintenance, and Repair: The fire resistance of
walls, floors, ceilings, and partitions, including openings therein and other
static fire protection requirements shall be maintained in proper condition
and repair at all times.

4. Smoke Resistance: Walls, floors, ceilings, and partitions, including
openings therein that can assist in the prevention of smoke and gas
movement, shall be maintained in proper condition at all times.

5. Ambulance Cot: Where elevators are provided, at least one (l) elevator cab
shall be of such size to accommodate a cot that is 24 inches by 76 inches in
the horizontal open position and the accompanying personnel.

712.20SectionF 901,6,1 ,\dd901.6.i Add: lMaintenance and Testing: The maintenance
program for fire preBetioti- \){en+:jDrotecti( )n \) stems and components shall
conform to the requirements in this Ordinance.

712.21 Section F 901,5,1 
^dd901.5.1 

Add: Building Occupancy: When any building or
structure is required to be equipped with an approved fire protection
system, the system shall be in full operation before the building may
be occupied.

712.22 Section F 901.5.3 Add: Complete Information: The code official shall
determine the detail of information required, including a description of the
maintenance performed, time, date, and extent oftest performed.

712.23 Section Fqel--.e.} ReeeCs901 .6.2 Records: Delete text and add: Reports shall be
submitted to the appropriate Fire District Bureau of Fire Prevention on an annual
basis.

712.24Section tr4$=3---+u+omaue903.I Automatic Sprinkler Systems: Minimum
Requirements:

J.

Design: Automatic fire suppression systems shall be designed in accordance
with appropriate standards of the National Fire Protection Association. The
code official shall approve desigr criteria.

Automatic Sprinkler Protection: The fire suppression system shall be an
automatic sprinkler system unless the code official approves another type of
system.

Periodic Testing and Inspection: All automatic sprinkler systems shall be
maintained, periodically inspected. and tested in accordance with NFPA 13,
NFPA 25, Chapter 45 and any other applicable NFPA Standards.

Whenever a backflow prevention device is required to be installed on any
existing sprinkler system, the system shall be recalculated to assure that the
design density is satisfied. Should the design density be inadequate, the
automatic sprinkler system shall be redesigned as needed to be in
compliance with the required design density.

l.

2.

4.

Page VII-22 Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinance



5. Valve Control Area Diagram: A diagram showing areas served by control
valves shall be placed adjacent to such valves and in the riser room.

6. Where Required: The following are locations where an automatic fire
suppression system is required:

7 . Where required in the 20 I2f0ei IBC.

8. All new construction over one (1) story in height and all other one (l) story
buildings over two thousand (2,000) square feet in area. . An) provisions ol
the IBC ruhich are stricter shall apol].

@
l+9. All stories below grade.

130. All buildings or structures for the manufacture of combustible goods or
merchandise, and all business occupancies, exceeding seven thousand
(7.000) square feet.

131 . Existing motor vehicle repair or storage buildings exceeding seven thousand
(7,000) square feet.

1.t2. Existing storage buildings over seven thousand (7,000) square feet.

153. Existing hotels, motels, boarding houses, rooming houses, and dormitories.

Ifl. All sprinkler control valves shall be electronically supervised by the
building's fire alarm system and shall be directly connected to the
appropriate Fire Protection District's Communications Center in an
approYed manner.

175. Al[ sprinkler control valves shall be chained and locked in the open
position.

712.25 F-905-S+andp+pe905 Standpipe Systems: Delete text and Add: Fire Standpipes where
Required: Standpipes shall be installed omer+on neri construction when:

1. Any part of the building is over thirty (30) feet above the lowest level for
access.

2. Any floor ofthe building is three (3) or more stories in height.
3. When any part of the building is over one hundred fifty (150) feet from

where the closest fire department vehicle can operate.

712.26 Section F905.1 Design Requirements: All standpipes shall be Class I or III system
designed and installed in accordance with NFPA #14, Standpipe and Hose Systems,
2000 Edition.

Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinance Page VII-23



712.27 Section l-905'}--\]+90 5.I All two and one-half (2-112) inch outlets shall include a

two and one-half (2-ll2) by one and one-half (1-1/2) inch reducer with a one and
one-half ( I -1l2) inch cap.

712.28 Section F 907 Fire907 Fire Alarms and Detection Systems: Delete the entire
Section 907 and replace with the following:

I . Protective Signaling (Fire Alarm) Systems and Automatic Detection
Systems.

2. Design: Automatic protective signaling (fire alarm) systems and automatic
detection systems shall be desigrred in accordance with the appropriate
standards of the National Fire Protection Association. The Code Official
shall approve the design criteria.

ll.

Where Required: The following are locations where a protective signaling
system with automatic detection is required.

Residential Uses: In all buildings of Use Groups R-l and R-2.

All buildings having multiple uses, including residential use (except R-4).

Exception: Existing buildings of R-2 Use Group with six (6) units or less,

such as lodging house, dormitories, apartments, and similar occupancies.

Townhomes@AllnewconstructiontownhomeSorsimilarly
used buildings.

Other Uses: All other buildings over one (l) story in height, and one (l)
story buildings over one thousand (1,000) square feet in area.

Exception: Existing one (l) story buildings under five thousand (5,000)
square feet in area.

Panel Identification: An outside strobe light shall be located at the entrance
providing access to each alarm and,/or annunciator panel.

Annunciator Panel: An annunciator panel is required where the fire alarm
control panel is not visible from the building exterior. The annunciator
panel shall be visible from the exterior ofthe building.

Zone Identification: Each zone of each panel shall be clearly and
permanently identified in a manner approved by the code official.

Periodic Testing and Inspection: All automatic protective signaling (fire
alarm) systems and automatic detection systems shall be maintained,
periodically inspected and tested in accordance with NFPA 72, Chapter
tl0.l5, and any other applicable NFPA standards.

J.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

12.

Page Vll-24

13.

Village ofBun Ridge Buildi.g Ordinance



All protective signaling system connections shall be installed in a method
approved by the appropriate Fire Protection District.

Exception: Single-family residences.

Signals to be \lonitt*edmonitored: All alarm, supervisory, panel trouble,
line trouble or loss of communication signals shall be monitored at the
appropriate Fire Protection District's Communications Center.

Systems Out of Service: Protective-signaling systems shall be maintained
in service at all times. Systems shall not be out of service for more than
eight (8) hours lbr-*+air+ea*neelbr maintenance or repair.

Zones: Each floor and each type of system shall be separately zoned.

Alerting Devices: All alerting devices shall be an approved audio/visual
type.

Outside Alerting Device: All fire alarm and fire suppression systems shall
have an outside alerting device of a type and at a location approved by the
code official.

21. Duct Detectors: All duct smoke detectors installed or repaired after the
effective date ofthis Ordinance shall signal in a supervisory condition only.

712.29 Section 909.*-S.rsnrke909. I Smokc Control Systems: Scope and Purpose: Add the
following:

1. Where Required: An emergency smoke control system shall be provided in
"new construction" as follows:

Sprinklered Buildings: ln all sprinklered buildings with a gross area
(combined area of all floors) exceeding forty thousand (40,000) square feet,
including all "unlimited area" buildings as defined by the applicable
building code.

Multiple Story or Height of Buildings: In all buildings over three (3) stories
or thirty-five (35) feet in height. \\hicherer is lcss.

Atriums: In buildings with multi-story atriums or open wells.

Covered Malls: In all covered malls, including individual tenant spaces and
anchor stores.

712.30 Section 909.2 General Design Requirements: Add the fbllowing:

l. Where roof gravity venting is used, the marimum spacing between vents
shall not exceed one hundred twenty (120) I'eet. The vent area ro floor area
ratio shall not exceed l:100 for ordinary hazards and l:150 for light
hazards.

14.

15.

16.

t'7 .

18.

19.

20.

2.

)-

1.

5.

Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance Page Vll-25



2. High Hazard: Roofventing requirements shall be determined by the specific
hazards involved.

3. Mechanical Systems: Mechanical smoke removal may be used in lieu of
gravity venting. A minimum of six (6) air changes per hour of the entire
space shall be provided.

4. Supply/Retum Air: The mechanical smoke management system shall have
an adequate supply and/or retum air source to allow the system to operate
properly.

5. Controls: The design of the controls for the systems, including their
location shall be approved by the code official.

712.31 Section 9*3=5=5--+<td911.5.5 Add: Pump Flow Tests: Each fire pump shall be tested
annually by discharging to the atmosphere the required flow one hundred percent
(100%) rated capacity at one hundred percent (100%) of the rated pressure and at
one hundred fifty percent (150%) rated capacity at sixty-five percent (65%) of the
rated pressure. The test results shall be recorded and a copy of all pump test
information shall be submiued to the code official.

712.32 Section 1006.1 Illumination Required: Delete the Exceptions and Add:
Emergency Lighting: Emergency power supplies from an independent, approved
reliable source (battery or automatic starting generator) shall be provided in all
rooms and spaces where two (2) or more exits are required, stairways, corridors,
access routes and other exit components.

712.33 Section *el+.1 ;\dd I 01+.1 Add ltem #3. Number and Locations of Exits: All
rooms, spaces, or buildings over 2,000 square feet in area shall have two separate
remote means of egress.

712.34 Chapter $i3 Delete Chap+er--4dd('hapter .A.dd: Chapter 5633 - Fireworks

1. Scope: Sale, handling, and display of fireworks: Except as hereinafter
provided, it shall be unlawful for any person, firm, co-partnership, or
corporation to offer for sale, display, or expose for sale, sell at retail,
provide storage for, use or possess, or manufacture fireworks, or explode
any fireworks within the Village of Burr Ridge or allow any such acts on
property owned by such person, firm, co-partnership, or corporation within
the Village, provided, however, the code official may issue a permit for
supervised public displays of fireworks, provided the applicant for such
permit shall comply with the regulations hereinafter established for the
issuance of such permit. The fire code official shall issue the fireworks
permit.

2. Explosives: The storage ofexplosives and blasting agents is prohibited.

Page VII-26 Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinance



3.

4.

).

Seizure: The code official shall seize, take, remove or cause to be removed,
at the expense ofthe owner, all stocks of fireworks or explosives offered or
exposed for display or sale, stored or held in violation ofthis article.

Exceptions: Nothing contained in this ordinance shall be construed to
prohibit the use of fireworks by railroads, public utilities, public and private
carriers, or other transportation agencies, for signal purposes or
illumination, or the sale or use of blank cartridges, for a show or theater, or
for signal or ceremonial purposes in athletics or sports, or for use by veteran
or military organizations.

Requirements for Approved Displays: The supervised public display of
fireworks may be permitted in accordance with the following requirements.

a. The person in charge ofa public fireworks display shall have a copy
ofthe permit required by this Article in his possession.

b. Due to the hazardous nature of materials involved, no fireworks
shall be stored on location prior to set up and show time.

c. Personnel setting up and shooting the fireworks display shall be

experienced and professional shooters; a Pyrotechnic/Blasters
license or equivalent credentials are acceptable.

d. Suffrcient security shall be provided to keep all persons, except
personnel setting up and shooting the fireworks, at least five
hundred (500) feet from display area during set up and firing.

e. The supplier of the fireworks shall have a current State of Illinois
permit identified by number.

f. There shall be no trees or utility poles or any type of obstruction
within fifty (50) feet ofthe firing range and the firing range shall be
no less than two hundred (200) feet from railroads, highways,
general public, or any other structures, nt+rq1 six hundred (600) feet
of any hospital, asylum or infirmary.

h.

The grass around any mortar shall be wet down continuously for a
minimum ofeight (8) hours before firing, or to the satisfaction ofthe
code official. One (l) mortar loader shall be provided for each six
(6) mortars.

The appropriate Fire District may be at the site of the firing with a

minimum of one ( I ) engine company.

Mortar holes are to be drilled in a minimum of three-quarters (3/4)
of the length of the mortar and dirt is to be packed around the
mortar.

village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance Page Vll-27



I,

J Mo(ars shall be two (2) feet apart with the minimum distance of six
(6) feet between mortars ofdifferent sizes.

The loader and shooter shall wear tight fitting non-combustible
clothing and shall not have consumed or used alcoholic beverages,
drugs or controlled substances for twelve (12) hours before firing,
nor be under the influence thereof.

l. No firing shall take place if the wind is twenty (20) miles per hour
or above. or if fireworks are wet.

m. All aerial displays shall be kept in wooden boxes with self-closing
covers, the maximum size of which shall be thirty-six (36) inches by
twenty-four (24) inches by twenty-four (24) inches; the boxes shall
be placed two (2) inches off the ground and boxes shall be a
minimum of ten (10) feet from the mortars.

n. All shows shall be suspended for severe weather until deemed safe
by the Code Official or the Chief Administrator or his designee.

Recovery Responsibility: The supplier of the fireworks shall be solely
responsible for the recovery of all fireworks and aerial displays that have
not been fired.

Search for Unfired Displays: Recovery or the search for unfired displays
shall start immediately, or not later than sunrise.

Guards: The area of a misfired shell shall be guarded by the display
company at its cost from the time of the firing until discovery and removal
ofthe shell.

6.

7.

8.

9. Recovery Cost: The cost of recovering the shells shall be solely the
responsibility oflhe fireworks supplier and./or dealer.

712.35 Section 5701.1 .l F-3+Oi=I+Add: Inside Storage of Fuel: Flammable and
combustible fuel stored inside a building shall be stored in approved metal
containers with self -closing lids and the total amount shall not exceed ten (10)
gallons.

712.36 Section 5703.5.1+--:-++3=5+ Labeling Containers and Tanks Over Thirty (30)
Gallons Capacity: Any flammable or combustible liquid cans, containers, tanks, or
similar vessel having a capacity over thirty (30) gallons shall be labeled using
N.F.P.A. 704, Standard System for the ldentification of the Fire Hazards of
Materials.

l. Outside Flammable Liquid Storage: Outside flammable tiquid storage tanks
are not permitted above ground.

Fuel Dispensing Inside the Building: No fuel dispensing is allowed inside of
a building.

2.

Page V Il-28 Village ofBurI Ridge Building Ordinarce



3. Basements, Pits and Sub-floor Work Areas: Basements, pits and sub-floor
work areas are not permitted in new construction for service stations and
repair garages.

712.37 Amerd Section 570+.l{-.f{+.l-] as follows:

5. Add: Automotive Service Stations: Above-ground tanks shall not be
utilized for the storage of motor fuels at automotive service stations which
the public has access to. Above-ground tanks utilized for the storage of
motor fuels at automotive service stations to which the public does not have
access to shall be installed in accordance with this section and the
requirements for fire-resistant tanks or tanks in vaults specified in NFPA
30A listed in Chapter 80.15.

6. Add: Barrier Protection: Physical barriers complying with Section lllF-
lll)5J shall be provided to protect the area where tanks, except those
installed in special enclosures, are located. Barriers shall be spaced at a
distance apart from each other and located at a distance away from the tanks
so that vehicles which are normally operating in the area of the trnks are
prevented from coming into contact with the tanks. Additional and/or
upgraded physical barrier protection shall be required where deemed
necessary by the Code Official.

7. Access: Each tank and each special enclosure shall be surrounded by a
clear open space not less than 3 feet (9l4mm) in width for maintenance and
inspection.

8. Add: Capacity Limits: Above-ground tanks containing combustible liquids
shall be limited to the following capacities. Tanks shall also be installed in
accordance with the requirements of this section.

9. Add: Class II Liquids - Tanks containing CLASS ll liquids shall not exceed
1,000 gallons individual capacity or 1,000 gallons aggregate capacity.
Tanks containing over 250 gallons ofa CLASS II liquid shall be installed in
accordance with the requirements for fire-resistant tanks and tanks in vaults
specified in NFPA 30A listed in Chapter 8(l-l-1. Such tanks shall also be
approved and meet equivalent standards of those tanks which are listed as
AProtected@ as defined by UL 2085. Tanks containing 250 gallons or less
of a CLASS II liquid shall be installed in accordance with the requirements
for fire-resistant tanks specified in NFPA 30A listed in Chapter 80.15. Such
tanks shall also be approved, and meet equivalent standards of those tanks
which are listed as AFire Resistant@ as defined by UL 2080.

10. Add: Class III A Liquids - Tanks containing CLASS III A liquids shall not
exceed 1,500 gallons individual capacity or 1,500 gallons aggregate
capacity. Tanks containing over 1000 gallons of a CLASS III A liquid shall
be installed in accordance with the requirements for fire-resistant tanks and
tanks in vaults specified in NFPA 30A listed in Chapter ti0-15. Such tanks
shall also be approved and meet equivalent standards of those tanks which

Village ofBurr Ridgc Building Ordinance Page VII-29



il.

are listed as AProtected@ as defined by UL 2085. Tanks containing 1000
gallons or less of a CLASS III A liquid shall be installed in accordance with
the requirements for fire-resistant tanks specified in NFPA 30A listed in
Chapter 80€. Such tanks shall also be approved, and meet equivalent
standards of those tanks which are listed as AFire Resistant@ as defined by
uL 2080.

Class III B Liquids - Tanks containing CLASS III B liquids shall not exceed
2,000 gallons individual capacity or 2,000 gallons aggregate capacity.
Tanks containing over 1000 gallons of a CLASS III B liquid shall be
installed in accordance with the requirements for fire-resistant tanks and
tanks in vaults specified in NFPA 30A listed in Chapter 80-{5. Such tanks
shall also be approved and meet equivalent standards of those tanks which
are listed as AProtected@ as defined by UL 2085. Tanks containing from
100 gallons up to 1000 gallons ofa CLASS III B liquid shall be installed in
accordance with the requirements for fire-resistant tanks specified in NFPA
30A listed in Chapter 45. Such tanks shall also be approved, and meet
equivalent standards of those tanks which are listed as Alire Resistant@ as
defined by UL 2080.

Add: Overfill Prevention: Above-ground storage tanks shall be equipped
with overfill prevention equipment that will comply with one of the
following.

a. Automatically shut off the flow of liquid into the tank when it is no
more than ninety percent (90%) full.

b. Alert the transfer operator when the tank is no more than ninety
percent (90%) full by restricting the flow ol tiquid into the tank or
triggering a high-level alarm.

c. Other methods as approved by the Code Official.

Add: Distances to Buildings, Property Lines, etc.: The minimum distance
between above-ground tanks and other tanks, buildings, sewers, catch
basins, septic tanks and property lines shall be thirty (30) feet. The
minimum distance between tanks located within the same aggregate tank
area shall be five (5) feet.

Exception - Class III B liquids: The minimum distance between above-
ground tanks and other tanks, sewers, catch basins, septic tanks and
property lines shall be five (5) feet. The minimum distance between tanks
and buildings and between tanks located within the same aggregate tank
area shall be three (3) feet.

Add: Tank Labeling: AII tanks shall be labeled in accordance with
5 70-r.5F-::Oi=l-+ In addition, the following shall be displayed on all
visible tank sides in 4" or taller letters clearly legible, and in a contrasting
color to the tank.

- Either FLAMMABLE or COMBUSTIBLE (depending on contents flashpoint)
Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance

12.

13.

Page VII-30

t4.



- NO SMOKING
- The common name of the contents: i.e. WASTE MOTOR OIL

Village of Bun Ridgc Building Ordinance Page VII-31



Pagc VII-32 Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance



M

++-Starie-gl€€+ri€ty

@

86-----€vens-as*Fuelaees

8€a--_*mkif,g€tffr€tures

@

99@ities

ffi

110 Erergeney and Standby Pewer Systems

++5----+ase+Fire+re+ee

@
ffiienee

Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance Page Vll-33



Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance



€orrsrlmptien€el€rimeter

T€s+

Seuree+letno+ef+est

itv

ing

?91 Fire Flew Testin

295----rrtli+df,re-€on*d

ffi

ttndergreund€tntetures

4+{----+€+ryo"s

43HiSi*iffiizers

Vill€e ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance page VII-35



+,oeatiom

ffi

epera+ions

Page VII-36 Village of Bun Ridge Building Ordinance



@
780 Installetion ef tightning Proeetion Systems

ffi

ffi

@
I 125 Medel Reeket end High Power Roe'tet Moters

l+?7---{+i€h+over*€€k€try

@i€rl

@

85e5---Steker€peration

8se6@

Village ofBurr Ridge Building Ordinance Page Vll-37



NFPA85-2011 NFPA96-20u NFPA 120 2010 NFPA252-2008
NFPA259-2008 NFPA26s-20t1 NFPA268-2007 NFPA409-2011
NFPA 655 - 2007 NFPA 664 -20t2 NFPA 701 - 2010 NFPA 704 - 2012
NFPA l 124 - 2006 NFPA 2001 - 201,2

713.

amended. or added:

713.1 Section l0l.l Insert "Villase of Burr Ridee".

713.2 Sections 1301.2 insert adopted January 23. 1957.

713.3 Section 1301.6 Add th

or fire alarms.

713.4 Section 109.5 Court Revi

of certiorari to correct e
in the manner and time re
in the ofhce of the chief
2000)

713.5 Chapter 15 -

A. ICC - Delete the re

B. NFPA-
Fire Code

714-

amended. or added:

714.1

714.2

714.3
with Article V. Section 501. of this Ordinance #860.

714.4

Page VII-38 Village of Bun tudge Building Ordinanc.e



714.5 Chapter 15 - ;Change or add the
standards with the edition listed in the Fire Code.

amended. or added.

iurisdictionl.

715.2 Section 106.6.2 Fee Schedule. See Section 250 ofthis Ordinance.

715.3 Section 106.6.3 Fee Refi.rnds. Delete this section.

715.4 Section 107.4 Violation Penalties.
Article V. Section 501. ofthis Ordinance #860.

Village ofBun Ridge Building Ordinance Page VII-39



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
2012 PROPOSED TAX LEVY AND RATES

$1 ,1 13,753,980

$'1,180,579,219

2.000/.
4.0Oo/5

2011 Actual EAV
20'12 Estimated EAV

lncrease ln Value
New Construction

6 00"/. Tolal

Levy
Amount

(1) Extended
Amount

Corporate
Police Protection
Police Pension

Subtotal

Bond & lnterest

Total

s314,338
s209,558
$539,440

$1,063,336

$494,514

$1,557,850

$323.768
$215.845

(2) $555,623

$1,095,236

(j) $509,350

60%
40%

0.0274
0 0183
0.o471

0 043'1

$1,604,586 0.r 359

(1) 3ok extension for loss and cosf

(2) Based on an independent actuarial valuation dated April 30,2012

(3) Requircd Debt SeNice of the 2oo3 General Obligation Bonds

Extended
Rate

Limiting Rate, exclusive of Debt Seryice 0.0928

$71,698

7.00%

Total Dollar Amount lncrease Over Last Year

Total Percentage lncrease Over Last Year

Exh ibil I



2011
Estimated
504.394,873
a24,224,502

I,328,619,375

Request Rate
$332,206 0 0250
$221.471 0.0167

$484,639 0 0365

$1,038,316 0.0781

$507,850 0 0382

$'t,546,166 0.1164

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
LAST YEAR'S TAX LEVY ESTIMATED VS. ACTUAL

EAV
Cook
Du Page

Total

Multiplier

Levy (Extended)
Corporate
Polce Protection
Police Pension

Subtotal

Debt Service

Total

2011
Actual

3U,726,815
729,O27 ,165

1,113,753,980

2.9706

Final Rate
$327 ,M3 0 0294
$218,29s 0 0196
$477,800 0.0429

$1,023,538 0.0919

s507,850 0 0456

$1,531,388 0.1375

Variance
(119.668 058)

(95 197,337)

(214,865,395)

Raquest RatE
is4 763)
tS3 1761 0 0029
,56 B39r 0.0064

(s14.778) 0.0094

$0 0 0074

0.0167

Villaqe C ou nty lncrease over Last Year
Villaqe Lew Estimate Counw Lew Final Estimate Final Oifference

$1,038,316
$1,M0,110
s1,006,656
$1,001,846

$957,048
5873,471
$827,040
$780,359
$703.967
$678.606
$643,021
$599,064
$562.239
$532,449
$508,475
$473,282

$1,023,538
$983,928
$947,523
$940,762
s861,433
$836,024
$790,462
s749,592
$716,439
$655,161
$636.473
$593,004
$556,856
$527,615
$499,083
$469,197

5 530/o 4.O3vo 1.50vo

9.77o/o 3.84ok 5.93Yo

7.OOo/o 0.72yo 6.29./.
16.30% 9.210/0 7.O90/o

14 .48ok 3 Uo/o 't't .44o/o

10.50% 5.76% 4 74%
10.33% 5150/0 4 880/o

8 92vo 4.63vo 4.290/o

7 .450/. I 35% ]t.90%
6.62% 2.94o/o 3.68%
8.43% 7 33o/o 11O%
7 580/0 6.490/o 1.09%
6.56% 5.54Vo 1.02vo

6.69% 5.72vo O.970/o

8.37Yo 6.370/0 2.OOo/o

2011
20'10
2009
2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003
2002
2001
2000
1999
1998
1997
1996

E\ h ibit 2



VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE
PROPERTY TAX AND EAV HISTORY

2001 lncrease-Annexalion 952 410 016%
2001 lncrease-New Construction

2002 lncrease-New Conskuction

2003 lncrease-New Conslruction

21 986 801 3 69%

11.912.579 1 83lo

32.699 974 4 40%
2003 lncrease-Annexalion 12.914.094 174%

2004 lncrease-New Constructon
2004 lncrease-Annexalion

19,9&1.053 2 42:vr

2,7U,906 0 33%

18,437,341 179%
2006 lncrease-Annexation 1,396,048 O 14
2006 lncrease-New Conslruction

2007 lncrease-New Construction 14,436.521 1 33To

52 715 621

2010 lncrease-New Conslruclion
2010 lncrease-Annexation

803
0

8.069

15,720,595
2,522,770

xrr5fJuu
221175I60
44.550.159

0 61%
0 00%

1 20%
0 19%
uEt%
zfi%
4 000/o201 2 lncrease'New Construc{on

201 2 lncrease-Annexation

1989 69,333.164
1990 105 319.193
1991 110,095,340
1992 't 14,712,016
1993 128.883,216
1S94 137,291,988
1995 143,852,14
1996 151,373,130
1997 149,949,137
1998 155,108,407
1999 171,691,518
2000 172,793,015
2001 187,425,550
2002 238 702.224
2003 255,230.890
2004 278.030,064
2005 352 .733 .U4
2006 353.990.871
2007 377.379,120
2008 495,049,432
2009 489.497.571
2010 475.844,220
2011 384,726,815

194,321,477
212,143,OO2
240.200.028
250.370.410
266,524,335
2A6.211 .929
310,436.101
336,013,763
365,223,881
390.588.498
423,192,619
,163.366.515
504.113.967
571,114,365
626.184,630
676,515,gdr
7U.58/,,276
768,1,r4,995
818,865,740
a22.86'2.623
777 ,570,285
729.027 .165
772,768.795

299.640.670
322,23A,342
351,912.U4
379.253.626
403,816,323
430,064,373
461,809,231
485,962,900
520.332,288
562,280,016
595.985,634
650,792,065
742.416.191
826,345,255
904,214,694

1,029,249,608
1,088,575,147
1,145,524,115
1,313,915.172
1 .31 2,360. 1 94
1,253,4't4,505
1,113,753,980

2017% 572.321
30 40% 506.847

7 51% 714.579
1011% 7't9,190
6 86% 735.867
6 48% 772,141
6 50% 417,422
7 38% 967,098
5 230/. 1 .026102
7 07% 527.615
8 06% 556,656
5 99% 593,004
920% 636.473

1411% 655.161
1124yo 716.439
9120/o 749.592

13430/. 1.042.022
5 76% 1.338.339
5 23% 1,362.648

1170% 1,440,577
-o 12% 1,440,577
4 49% 1.440.577

-11 14 1 ,440,577

02491 19133
01692 1 9946
02214 2 0523
02026 2 0497
0 1940 21407
01913 21135
0 1902 21243
0 2094 21517
0 2112 21489
0 1014 21799
0 0990 2 2505
0 0995 2 2235
0 0978 2 3098
0 0882 2 4689
0 0867 2 4689
0 0829 2 5757
01012 2 7320
01229 27076
0 1190 2 8/,39
01096 2 9786
0 1098 3 3701
01149 3 3000
0 1293 2 9706
0 1359 2 S706

2005 lncrease-New Construction

2009 lncrease-New Construclion

201 1 lncrease-New Conslruction
201 1 lncrease-Annexation 2,522,770 019%

t.\hibi( l

2008 lncrease-New Conslruclion

57 169,901



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TAX LEVY LIMITING RATE CALCULATION

2011 Final Base Aggregale Extension (Enension - Debt) $1,023,538

lncreased by the:
201 1 Consumer Price lndex Cost of Living 3.0% x '1 .03 51,054,244

Divided by the:
2011 EAV lncreased by the: $1,113,753,980

2012 Estimated EAV lncrease in Value Only) x 2.OOo/o $1,136,029,060

2012 Lamiting Rate (per $100 of assessed valuation)

Erih ibit {



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TAX LEVY CALCULATIONS FOR TRUTH IN TAXATION

2011 Total Tax Extension:
(lncluding Debt)

20'l 'l Debl Service:

Subtolal:
(Removal of Debt SeNice)

20'l 1 Additional Abatements:
(Non-Debt)

2011 Total Aggregate Extension'
(lnclude Geneml & Special Putposes, Abatements and No Debt)

Addition of 105% to Total Aggregate Extension:

(lnclude General & Special Putposes, Abatements and No Debt)

$1,531,388

$507,850

$1,023,538

$1,023,538

$1,O7 4,7',t5

2012 Tax Levy Request,
mrnus Debt cannot exceed
this figure wth compliance
to the Truth in Taxation Acl

Proposed Aggregate Tax Levy, Minus Debt: $r,095,236

$7t,698lncrease Over Last Years Aggregate Extension:

Percentage lncrease Over Last Years Aggregate Extension: 7

Erh ibit 5



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
LAST YEAR'S LEVY VS. PROPOSED EXTENDEO TAX LEVY

Corporate
Police Protection
Police Pension

Actual
Extended

2011

$327,M3
$218.295
$477,800

Proposed
Extended

2012

$323,768
$215.845
$555,623

Dollar
Change

-$3,675
-$2,450
$77 ,823

s71,698

$1,500

Change

-1 120/0

-,t.120/0

16.29vo

7.O00/"

o.oov.

60%
40%

$r,023,53E tl,09s,236

$507,850 $509,350

Police Pension
46.7%

$1,531,388 S1,604,s86 $73,198 4.7A%

2011 ACTUAL TAX LEVY BREAKDOWN

2012 PROPOSED EXTENDED LEVY

Police Pension
50.7%

Police Protection
19.7%

z',t 3%

Erhibit 6



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PROJECTED TAXES FOR A 5600,000 HOME IN BURR RIDGE

Market Value
Class (Cook County)
Assessed Valuation (Cook Counly)
State Equalizer (Cook County)
Equalization Factor
EAV

Tax Rate, excluding debt

Subtotal Mllage Taxea, no debt

Tax Rate, debt only

Subtotal Village Taxes for debt

Total Village Tax Rate

Total Village Taxes

Totel Village Taxe8, no debt

Total Village Taxes, for debt

Total

$600,000.00 $618,00000

33 33%
199r98OnO

0 0919

3tE3.7E

0 0382

$76.44

0.1301

s600,000.00
16 00%

$96,000.00
2 9706

$6'18,000 00
16 00%

$285,177 60

0 0919

1262.08

0 0382

$109.01

0.1301

Erhibit 7

lncrease lncrease
(Oecrease) (Oecrease)



1.600.000.000

1,i100,000,000

1.200,000.000

I,O0o,o0o,o00

E00,000,000

600,000,000

,r00,000,000

200,000,000

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
DEBT SERVICE AND EAV GROWTH

C 
^re ,""t,.$ r"d'""s 

".$ "."" 
,."t,"S 

"""",."t 
r.^" ,S ,$" t"$

"d'& 
tdaC 

^"+

0.0900

0.0800

0.0700

0.0600

0.0500

0.0400

0.0300

0.0200

0.0100

0.0000

1997 1998-1999
1998 1999-2000
1999 2000-2001
2000 2001-2002
2001 2002-2003
2002 2003-2004
2003 2004-2005
20C/ 2005-2006
2005 2006-2007
2006 2007-2008
2007 2008.2009
2008 2009-2010
2009 20't0-20't1
2010 2011-20',t2
2011 2012-2013

2014 2015-2016
2015 2016-2017

"$" 
rS,.""" ."+ ..""t 

^tt" ".." ""$ """ ""s,$ ".s 
r"tt 

"t$ 
,.tt r"e,$' ,S 

"d",S
Tax Year Fiscal Year 1996 lssue

297,475
297.475
527,175
526,262
s29,562
527,068
529,O42
525,362
526,154
526,056
530,214
528,386
530,812
532,250

2003 lssue Total Oebt EAV Tax Rate EAV GroMh

0.0612
o 0572
0 0938
0 0883
0 0814
0 0710
0 0640
0 0563
0 0489
0 0461
0 M38
0 0380
0 0380
0 0450
0 0430537,500

519,415
508,765
503,115
502,315
501,215
499,815
498,115
500 715

297 ,47 5
297 ,47 5
527 ,17 5
526,262
529,562
527,068
529,O82
508,765
503,115
502,315
501 ,215
499,815
498,115
500,715

485,962,900
520,332,244
562,280,0'16
595,985,634
650,792,065
742,816 191
826,345,255
904,214,694

1,029,249,608
1,048,575.147
1.145.524.115
1,313,915,172
'r,312 360,'194
1,1 13,753,980

5 23"/"
7 07%
8 06%
5 99%
I20%

14 140/0

11 240/o
9 420

13 83%
5 76"/"
5 23%

14 700/0
-o 12%
8 00%
6 00%

6 00%
6 00%

507.850 507 '1,180.579,219

545,750
546,000

520,U5 520,845
520,655 520,655

otal Savings

Exhibt 8

1 406,088,739 0 0370
1 490,454,063 0 0349

DEBT SERVTCE TAX RATE - 1396 - 2016 (PROJECTED)

16,597
23,039
23.741
28 999
28,571
32,697

GROWTH rN EAV 199G - 20r6 (PROJECTEO)



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TAXING BODY TAX BURDEN BY AREA

2011 Du Page county Real Estate Tax Bill
Governmental Unit Tax Rate Percent

Forest Preserve O 1414 31%
Du Page Airport Authority 0 0169 O 4%
Downers Grove Twshp 0 0307 0 7%
Downers Grove Twshp Roads 0 0459 1O%
Vitlage of Burr Riclge 0-1337 3.OVo

Burr Ridge Park District 0 '1899 4 za/a

ri-State Fire Drstrict 0.5856 130%
Grade School62 1.6074 35.6%
High School 86 1.3362 29.6%

of Du Paqe 502 0 2495 5 5o/o

20'll Du Page County Real Estate Tax Bill
Governmental Unit Tax Rate Percent

Forest Preserve 0.14'14 2.6Yo
Du Page Airport Authority 0 0169 O 3%
Downers Grove Twshp 0 0307 0.60/0

Downers Grove Twshp Roads 0 0459 O ao/o

of Du Paqe 502 O 2495 4.6%

Vi ageofBu Riclge 0-1337 2 s%o

Burr Rrdge Park Distr ct 0 1899 3 5%
Tri-State Fire District 0.5856 10 8o/o

lndian Prairie Library District 01760 3.3o/o

Grade School 180 2.3176 42 9o/o

High School 86 1 .3362 24 7o/o

2011 Du Page County Real Estate Tax Bill
Govemmental lJnit Tax Rate Percent

Forest Preserve 0.1414 26%
Du Page Airport Authority 0 0169 O.3%
Downers Grove Twshp 0 0307 0.60/0

Downers Grove Twshp Roads 0 0459 0 8%
Wlege of Bun Ridge 0.l3ll7 2.1%
Burr Ridge Park District 0 1899 3.5o/o

Pleasantview Fire District 0 7516 13.8o/o

Grade School 181 2.3877 43.7o/o

High School 86 1.3362 24.5'/o
of Du Paqe 502 0.2495 4.6%

20'l'l Cook County Real Estate Tax Bill
Governmental lJnit Tax Rate Percent

Cook County Public Safety 0.0000 0 0%
Cook County Health Facility 0 0000 O.Oo/.

Forest Preserve 0 0580 10Yo
Suburban T B Sanitarium 0 0000 00%
Lyons Twp 0.0590 'l OYo

LyonsTwp R& B 00410 O.7o/o

Assistance-Lyons Twp 0 0030 0.0%
Consolidated Elections 0 0250 0 4
Metro Water Reclamation Oist 0.3200 5
Des Plarnes Mosquito Abate Dist 0.0140 0
Vi ege of Burr Rittge 0.1390 2.301
Pleasantview Fire District 0 6840 11 3%
Pleasantdale Park District 0 3350 5 5%
Lyons l\rental Health 0 0950 16%
Lyons Twp H S 204 19220 31 7o/o

School Drstrct 107 2O77O 34 2Y.
of Du Paqe 502 O 2480 4 1o/o

Source.'
Du Page County Clerk's Office
Cook County Tax Extension Office

Health/Sanitation

Fire

Pa rks

Schools

Village

Township

Cou nty

;;',r3I') I .\ l'Il, I ) S L\Tli S, ( )I|.\]l D ltl(1.\

L 111E0915 C

!9rq2 L I1I8091twHERE youR rAx DoLLARS Go

Erh ibit 9



Category Rate

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TAXING BODY TAX BURDEN BY CATEGORY

Braemoor Estates
Tax Rate %

Woodcreek Oevon Ridge Pleasantdale

Educa6on
Grade School 62
Grade School '180

Grade School 181

Hrgh School 86
LyonsTwpHS 204
School District '107

College of Du Page 502-Du Page

General Govemment
Du Page County
Cook County
Cook County Public Safety
Du Page Airport Authority
Downers Grove Twshp
Downers Grove Twshp Roads
Lyons Twp
LyonsTwpR&B
Consolidated Elections
Village of Burr Ridge-Du Page

Cunure and Recrea,ion
Forest Preserve - Du Page
Forest Preserve - Cook
Burr Ridge Park Diskict
lndian Prarne Library Drstrict
Pleasantdale Park District

2 3176

I 3362

0.2495

3.9033 74.1%

o.'1773

0 0169
0.0307
0 0459

16074
2 3176
2 3877
1 3362
1 9220
2 0770
o 2495
o 2480

o 1773
0 0462
0 0000
0 0169
0 0307
0 0459
0 0590
0 0410
0 0250
0 1337

0 1390

16074

1 3362

o 2495

2 3A77
1 3362

0 2495

1 922
2077

o 248
3.1931 70.7ch

o 1773

0 0169
0 0307
0 0459

3.97U 72.8%

o 1773

0 0169
0 0307
0 0459

4.2470 70.0%

0 1337 0 '1337

o 0/,62
0 0000

0 0590
0 041
0.025

0 139

0.3313 7.3%

0 0580

0 335
0.3930 6.5%Tota I

Fire Protecaion
Tri-State Fire District
Pleasantview Fire Dist-Du Page
Pleasantview Fire Disl Cook

0./1045 9.0%

o.'t4't4 01414
0 0580
0.1899 01899
0.1760
0.3350

0./rc45 7.4%

o 1414

0 1899

0.3313 6.101;

0.2708 5.10h

o 14',14

0.1899
0 1760

0.5073 9.6%

0.5856

0.5856 t1.l%

0.3't02 5.1%

0 7516

Total

Health and San aion
Cook County Health Facilrty

Suburban T B Sanitarium
General Assistance - Lyons Twp
Metro Water Reclamation Dist
Des Plaines Mosquito Abate Dist
Lyons Mental Health

0.5855 13.0% 0.7516 13.8%

0 0000
0 0000
0 0030
0.3200
0.0140
0 0950

0 5856 0 5856
0 7516
0 6840 0 684

0.6840 11.3%

0
0

0 003
0.32

0 014
0 095

0.4320 7 .1%

6.0662't00.0%

5.35

11.41%

Total

Total 20ll Rats

Tolal2010 Rate

Percent Changs

4.51,15 100.00/6

4.0388

10.54%

0.0000 0.0%

5.4608 100.0%

4.7632

12.77%

0.0000 0.0%

5.2670 100.0%

4.AO2A

E.EI%

0.0000 0.0%

Source:

Du Page County Cletu's OfrceJcook County Tax E tension Ofrce

Total

Total

t-\hibit l0



Memo
To: Chief Madden

From: Deputy Chief Tim Vaclav

cc:
Date: Octob€r 31 , m1 2

Re: Replacement of breathatfzer (lntoxirneter ECflR)

ln January of 2012 it was determined that we would need to replace our breathalfzer instrument in the

12l13 buciget The cunent unit we have is well over 10 years old and as of January 2013 it will not be

Supportedly the State of lllinois We have had Several breakdo,vns rn recent years requiring us to

utiiize sunounding departnents br breathalyzer services. As this instrument gets older breakdowns will

become more frequent and parts will be hard to obtain. lf a breakdown occurs that is not repairable we

will be without an instrument for an e).tended period of time ln he 12/13 budget the board approved

$6.500.00 for the purchase of a replacement instrument

This is an lllinois State contEcl purchase from lntoximeteG, lnc of St. Louis, Missouri which includes:

. 1 lntoximeter EC/IR @ S5,875.00

Ohrs pnce includes 1OO mouthpieces, 2 rolls of paper and an operatois manual)

. 1 Ethemet adapter and serial cable@$194.00
(Necessary for direct connection to sEte technicians to address service issues)

Total: $6,069.00 (no shipping charge)

The supplies we have on hand for the existing instrument will be able to be used with the new

equipment

70uUo1



Intoximeters lnc.
208'1 Craig Road - Sainl Louis, MO 63146

Phone [+1] (314) 429 4OO0 - Fax I+11 (314) 429 4170 ' Email rharkp@intox com

Ln# I

1

-g-I

QUOTATION

D!!944'oL_______

Date Quote f

10t30t2012 001-00-3173827

ljnit Price I Extended Price I

$5,875 000 $5 875 001 INTOX EC/IR II INSTRUMENTSET

1 EC/rR [ (F233-01) ILLINOIS

100 MOUTHPIECE: AS4 OR ECIR

Construction: OneWbY
lndividually v\/raPPed

2 PAPER ROLL EC/IR THERMAL

1 MANUAL OPERATORS ECIR

1 UO DS2O3 A SER TO ETHERNET WPOVVER

ADAPTER

1 CABLE DBg F-F NULL MODEM

Part No. !

-

DOM-ILECIR2

18447G00
23-000G00

24-015G00
260070-00

27-9780-00

28-0180-00

$175.000

$19 000

s175 00

$19 00

Sub total 56,069.00

Sales Tax i0.00

EsL Freight 30.00

Total 96'059 00
Shipping Term: I EXW - tntoximeters, lnc

Standard T€rms & Conditions of Intoxrmalels, lnc apply to ell orderB

All pric€s are quoEd in US Oollars and valid for 60 days unle3s noted

Federel lO* 4!0906533
Country of Ongrn: USA

BANKING DETAILS

UMg Bank, N A

1006 Oek Su.cl
Kan3€s City. MO 64106

USA

TEL] l+11(816) 66G7900

Ac€ount Nor 9871455602

ABA Nor 081009813

Swifl:UMKCUS4a

Sold To: BURR RIDGE POLICE OEPARTMENT

ATTN. Vaclav. Tlm

77OO SOUTH COUNW LINE ROAO

BURR RIDGE, IL 60527
USA

Phone: (OJU) J.zJ-o lo I

Fax: (630) 323-4441

Ship To: BURR RIDGE POLICE DEPARTMENT

ATTN: Vaclav, llm
77OO SOUTH COUNTY LINE ROAO

BURR RIOGE, IL 60527

USA

Phone: (630) 323-8181

Fax: (630) 323-4441

10/30/201 2159i58PM

(Eledonic Signerure) Signed :

Page 1 of 1



2
U
X
Fz
j

=
\o

=a
ch

z
,;
p
J
Fz
U)

U
ca

al

9ooE.,.EE . F: ^pfrfr? = g:ry;=E=
_r E;€ €,rfEf:
= f,UE €: H,i[:.. A 9=: i.i.?ag!

E EiB-gE: cfir:;:
FEES{i{EE}EEEiiE

E Ei=fl== : 
=fssisl9 rrraaaa 5 r aaaaa

a^
.9E
:(E- bx} r

c t ==': X

i .9-d\r= -=- t9-c-=a)E :ru c? 
=;- 

L 
^ =tr;9tr^=.=_Y

i, E cdlL = + a
E o-.td9Y ?

lo. 6=7i.ZF F

€ 's:'EEEo* I. aJ) 7 c (!.9 
= 

u

E FP=rI 3 =So :==7=.. FE€ ':=l6 ? 3I) I o9 1s;+tE i2o, {"EEi'Ps i5E C.:<l?E -€
= -,=-E'rr-:i L=ri -uEEEEi r !r.E3=EE>-at? E 3s'

c- i .= 
= 

c - t) o: = 
.i

rF:i:r^?q=- -o 9 ?!
=<E;-UU SSE: 

=9or,a* E:'b€ A a, ;,=>Eo!ioo<<u .P 
=i      AA E  

:

()
b6
E

trei.S- a

= s.: tz. -Y t) :-

- oo9?9E9H;
;Ee-
X" E>
-u l -;- ) 4
--s q
og-!o E fo.z0 :.'a 9.fri:c0:

t-

,a

o)

-o(E
'6

o
U'

E

U
X
o

-l-,)

q

CI
Or

)1
lt

H

3sR\r@ncoc{s:.,G a
EIiS.3 'E

+i /-\ I
Ad5Ac.Er.. t{

,:

tra

.a

o
co
q
Lr-

@_

l-.
aq
o(,l
=tlJr.r)

I

B
{
\

\
@t
$
E

6(o
r{)
(o
Fa\t
+h

\J
s
\t

o
U
q)

s
$/
ta
14

o
F

I

U
?-I

I

h

ol-
o
{J
El
-FI

rI
X
tr
+J
-L

I

 AAA

=c?,- <z
.TJt-E
Otlz --

q)
u0

a
lh
0)

a
(g

bc
(,)

&

Pq

tr
xh
l-a

ai

o
()
rio.o
&

6)

c)
(E

Q

E

?;
-.E
6.o

o(J

i>s-
,q=

i,: =

.Zo
oT
o6

Ed
oo

=

<<=e*-

^?!

@
u-r_E-"--D --r '



{PPI -IC-ATION FOR LICE\SE TO CO\Df CT RAFFLE

-t.Name of Org anizati on : Ray Graham Association

Address: 901 Warenville Road Suite 500 Lisle. lllinois 60532

3. Mailing Address if Different From Above: N/A

l

2.

4. Tyoe of Organization (please anach documenmry evidence.;:

Religious
Fraremal

X Charitable Labor Business
Educational Veteians

5. Length of Time Orga.rization Has Been il Exslence: 62 years

6. Place a::d Date of Incolooiation: DuPage County in lllinois, 1950

7. Number of Members in

8. President/Chairperson:

Good Stanciilg: nearly 2.000 people served each year

Kim Zoeller CEO and President

Name
901 Wanenville Road Surte 500 Lisle IL 60532

Adciress
FEIN: 36-2411 16

(630\620 2222

Telephone

Social Securiq' Numbe: Date of Birth

9. F.aff)e Managsl; Tim Walker (Employee of Ray Graham Associalion

9021 Southview Brookileld lL 630\628.7 27 4

Name

Social Secwity Number Date of B irth

i0. Designate Organization Member(s) Who Will Be Responsible lor Conduct and Operation of
Raffles (attach additional sheet if necessar-v):

Tim Walker (Employee of Ray Graham Association

902'1 Southview Brookfield, lL 63A1628 7274
Name

Address Teleohone

Social Securiq' Numbei Date of Bi:th

Address T



11. Date(s) For Raffle Ticket Sales:

l2 Location of Raffle Ticket Sales
the Village of Burr Ridge):

November 10, 2012 - 6pm to '10:30 pm

(license will be limited to sales i-n the specified areas within

Marriott, 1200 Burr Burr Ridge, lllinois

13. Date(s) and Time for Determining Raffle Winners:
Before 10:30 pm

14. Location for Deterrnining Raffle Winners (if location is a rented premises, t}re
from which the premises is rented must also be licensed pursuant to the
Municipal Code and State law (230 ILCS l5l4(a)(4):

Bur Ridge Marriott

organization
BLrn Ridge

Location
1200 Burr Ridge Parkway Burr Ridge, lllinois (630)986.4400

Address Telephone

15. Totai Retail value of ALL Prizes Awarded in Raffle' , $5'000 or less

16. Maximum Retail Value of EACH Prize Awarded in Raffle: $ 1'000 or less

17. Maximum Price Charged for Each Chance Sold: $ 
25

I8. ATTESTATION:

"The undersigned attests, r:nder penalty of perjury, that the above-named orgaaization is a not-
for-profit organization under the laws of the State of Illinois aad has been continuously in
existence for a period of 5 years preceding the date ofthis application, and that during the entire
5 year period preceding the date of this application it has maintained a bona fide membership
actively engaged in carrying out its objects. The undersigned furtber states, under penalty of
perjury, that all statements in the foregoing application are true and correct, ald that the officers,
operators and workers of the raffle are all bona fide members of the sponsoring organization, are
of good moral character, have not been convicted of a felony, and are otherwise eligible to
receive a license pursuant to the Burr fudge Mruricipal Code and the laws of the State of Illinois.
If a license is granted hereunder, the undersigned will be responsible for the conduct of the
games in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois, including the Raffles
Act (230 ILCS 15/0.01 et seq.) and this jurisdiction governing the conduct of such games.,'

Ray Graham Association

fprganization

Secretary



RECEIVED

1CT 2?' 2012

VILLAGE OF BUBB RIOGER.v G^[gb,Rm

Enpowenng peop/e with .i6obln,e5

Village of Burr Ridge

7560 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Attention: Village Clerk

Dear Clerk and Board of Trustees,

This letter is to indicate that on October 24, 2012 the Ray Graham Associatlon Board of Directors has
unanimously voted to seek a waiver of the Fidelity Bond for the raffle license for the Butterfly Ball which
is to be held at the Burr Ridge Marriott on November 70,2012.

The Board is aware ofthe Raffle and Chances License application and specifically items located in Sec.

48.09 relating to the waiver of the Fidelity Bond.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of the waiver.

Preside nt
Ray Graham Association

Kimberly R. Zoeller, Presideni and CEO
got Warrenvrlle Road, Suite 5oo. Lisle, lL 6o5J2

Phone, 6 jo.62o.22 22 . Fax,630.628 235a
www.raygraham.org 6'

a/\
Kim Zoe



[arrrott
HOTEL5 & RE5ORT5

Cht(a8o I'l.rriott Southwest
al B urr Ridge

1200 Burr RidSe Parkway
BU Ridge, lL 60527

t 630 986 410O l:610.986 4299

October 23,2012

Ray Graham Associalion
901 Wanenville Road, Suite 500
Lisle, IL 60532

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to certifr that Ray Graham Association is hosting their annual fundraising
dinner at the Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge on Saturday November 10,2012.
Please contact the hotel directly in case of any questions.

Catering Sales Manager
Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr fudge

I I I



= 
6NoD_:F -, q 'E, c=\

SErE-P EE::
E:E:;E E$€il! o-: E !a 3 = r I! o,o6!61!:.6 >n-.cEo

=E;l 
EET gE,H;E

5E Hlf EE" Eg"E E E

':b! q,
oD --c .E o q
c. i'a : 6D or ;E .*.E-.E-- .2

e EE E€!;E5:=EiE 6: Et!b:iU 9elr6 Hd =IYtsxst<=\s HE -iiii=Eil r€!! EESEgEf *g: g€H

$:s tfiEgEiSEs E [=

o

z

-

td

.9
6
o.

-

g3
gt
EA

rl

^la
lr.l
rn
<i
ol
Fl

a
E

c

e-g .^

gE s" E t
: g ?; $H :E
C o, EO jJ: o E q
B e a E: h- g g
oc9oa-rH69?

EgFESPIEH
-3e8535>-93

I
6.e

sEs*i:3gss

o

.:-
-;" g6 t
.:=9-.=P- EEEZa !.o..'i .9

EEEN EE: !;8 P;' ;3; :

t

.9

z

z

H EcE =tEEr! :E=*E=Eg

H IEE=gEEfEB- EEFEE}Fif

."i =€ -$E Ie: ; F = c E'\ii=i{l +E;EEe;;giXi € =p U 5\ !.Y = C-t:<.i:r,) i!:xqd
Ed+E6-5i:ii.bP
;g.esiE5EE5:

N!o{ b..r:! E o.>
d eg slrl O- 6 6)
H rE L

H E;E-a 3 E'"o{:1 E E,ERzl ts 9 .! \N H'.=!Il\o

qr-
; o :o
E:P S (a B
E d Gru 6:3 e3;ls Essa
od o^: = 

t\r -c: - :'- > c! e !::EE EEJEl
=A5B €E.EE:
v) .!t/)o- lailQ;c.r

'E,xg

EA
El!

; E>!E{o.om

!!

I

s
5

o
o-

Eq
E:
}E
=c
=(!dE

(,
422
s
AJrHao!4-ftEv

Tfidca r', Ei

EiE
5EE

dded:llq
il
oi
e.!J
lri
HA
<l
d
-t3

ol
ag
iAd
=c,
Fl
ii

€2ladEI :5i Esd '^tc
B rEEB
H AIsEd ol o oo.R

E E .:E:
gEsf



- , -: , = E
; tqi L:lg s: o 9l'g

iag iEr* ; e* Er t i5
E;EE.ii iB sIEE;igH; -,^h E.: E x.. ddg 9Ee.E

*EETE"g*E3;:EEEEgat' X&,> Ed6t E 'i E E 3 6 3t€
o

o

o

z

o

z

2vaEdid!(,*J
E i,l.Ydcg€cq
D

Er

EE
'o+ 9
r!.:c

bet

z
o

o

t
o
c

6

o

g

z

c

o

z

z

E
F
qy
G!

.EL'

^-ou

:€
= 5I^o.

9"t Q.6iis
6-^ 6 EIloJ

sE EE 8XGo,o ., o - o ooo o u c n !! -e o cE: E.F b.E G { }_E

eEsEiE i:ii5E3fi33 i3i3

,.

z

-r @

;a
.Yoc!(J 0,
l!-(J !

AEEa s
H *s; $sl looJ -
d 3E,E T
ri tis; 6

o

o

E

2

I

I

=lcl
!.,11

EI
^J

it

<t

sl
l-ldl
<l

,l

:l

EI
1l

,:l

=l

EI
Lllt-l
dt
<l

5l

4l
Fl(,I
<l
*l
Yl
r-l

!l

!

;<

*s^i es



FUND FUND NAME

General Eund
E- 911 Fund
Hotel/Mot.el Tax Fund
Capital Improvements Fund
S idewalks / Pathway Fund
DebE Service Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Information Techrology Fund

TOTAI AIL FTJNDS

VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUMTS PAYAI}LE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 7r/ t2 / t2
PAYMENT DATE: OL/ L3 / !2

FrscAt 12-13

PRE- PAID

2,455.OA

PAYAI}LE

10

27

23

31

32

47

51

52

51

$2,4ss. oo 5619,740.95 s682, 19s.9s

PAY PERIOD

PAYROLL

ENDING OCTOBER 27,

Legislation
Administrati-on
Community Development
Fi-nance
Police
hrblic works
Water
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI

20L2

TOTAI
PAYROLL

14,790.59
].0,639.s7

9 , 2A6 .22
135,3s4.34

26 , 000 .18

27,469.60
8,878.10

s235,419.30

69 , 542 .04
2 , 347 .77
4 ,249 .43

33 ,200 . 42

s0,s39.65
47L,42s.00

32 , OLO .24
634.03

L5,712 .93

TOTAI
Altlot NT

69,542.04
2,38'7.!7
6,704.43

33 ,200 . 42

s0,539.55
477,42s . OO

32 , OtO .2A
634.03

15,7L2.93

GRAND TOTAI s918,615.25



- E: ^5:>ii>!oo!!?roozoaZo6o,.ii ai!{
Eoir+ 5;G! @.i Fr 6 d ;

ioiii aHiH air;r<it J 6 i,:;.i.i:i ; Ei i;@o,\o.. I o 6 ocitooooo ,o € oo_
oooNoN(,ooo (, N i N o d o o s b o o i, o o - ir o (.) o.i @ o c; LrOOOrO ca o N O O O i i i o z 2 2 r 2 6 i r ; a 6 O i iiiooooFN - ;6-

oa'!citrDoootsr
ii c!o!al E

r ddd,d,c,2
qooirr!!rdo

ioooro@o!0r
!< oqqqq >ic .ooooo'{Eaae

nE6rrrooool! i! r! d tsrN! d<iiri 6 ai!Eiiaia !
ozH>>>>a>

E!

D, - I

Eo<r.

iidd.i..i..i;J

ooioooo o ooroooooo
iiiidid a diia;;;;;

ioooN
Eoooo
dr r r I I tt I I

qr r r r r I I I Iq'oooo

CNNi

erua
'!0rN!oooEri ooo IorJlorrrrl.i u rr ! ri {Jtr !Oqr o o*N r! r occo

> .< Or C 6'E < I
z !r.c o E.,(,\ir o o< \\ o-oo!uoqq!!o E o4a c c E oc o, -a r d o o
'!Eec.4uuorK !/E Uf >Eo.ilrr o\|]q=E c a)E'!4HqHH,4C.r!E

ol[) r!i c H o; c o! o
!^F or o! ooici:i< !i Ei
ONNE4A]zOIJ

O HHH rJ O

q, >ccccc rrqqqq !.n.i.i.n; ooo ,ccE!'E uooqqq{ } E\5'E\o orDrDrDro cE\onnn c @ccccc.4 t!!a) ce-46 5 in.i
rlr rU rU r! r! .i HCeeG > .;ir!ddCE !FjF)F)F)F) o ttt, o .a .i i .) E E . !, o o o.! -.!l!6!iro.O o.al!

tt! o NrD!rrr> odrr! o!16!(r77ro rDoorDr,)t)s))a oroJ>id';rictrlooo! i p, o. o. o. o. rD o ro d o z l. o!!!!o oo.a l! iii rioo6pk o o(ccc ! ,oJo,!qqqi>o.ioooo q > E 0J o r,r r,t lr) , D o i q o ; tu ot)EEEC .c trOOOuAatrlEr!(F€rFEiEi oooOoirirj-oijoo
!r! q)ccrcor(,) !o'ooo c co.4i!!dio'd'nJoc -. -.. o t,nrdt <l!c oijd\otoal!{.Ut,, :i tctcc ! N '! '! '! >otu.ixr]r E!!rn'!aoE6! iiiio o i i ! o c

> > > a o r i i r )d I ; > > > > B < d o @ @.n o i @F > H= F ri
ael,!oc io < o.e! or ..i -c.c riN- o N a;i
CF,tn9o o .docH i n- ouNNO':.-i O.9 '! N -c !!iOqr > cu ooidEi(ror{ (, ilcHux ii-\
4,o7to r-tOo. o.o \ \ (uol! : \i ;\oNE ./)ooEoroo 0J9N-oNNrc!!s r r! roo\--1 Elq4Oo.na .,oiEd: .i,!o o o orro
r'i>d!rr oo acuaaa dG {6\rr9i!(roiuot '!oor<46rJ0.oi t i; o-aoE,ko(,o\coi.r o.io ija_c,9o!\or'i>c o!r !)oo rDorn@D,!iNta i-'oE..:i Erxi>t{.4 iro oio6N.-i !6-
'!dJ!!o iElor>! t:!.ari!E +E_E0roEt-, ! r.r c a i o n .r, , > o 6 > o. i E, r.cEo rr or'! o (, oo-e Eo-o>,6

oio.oo !(,rr,i!d >nl!(D r;iiSrijoaEocop\'!E I d or \ o S e q or oJ a o oi n E n d, n;-o?o<r! q,oaaa;;Za 6.ii!;.Ipo a.i !) rD oa > 6o (, c!tt.! utut- oji d.,!.; E,i"i-r oo>44 .<o'ooo Ecc->(ro ,1 zai o.o.A
qdtooo \ 6 o. ! '{ 

! o .- .- I Ii I,: n -d--.;e6
ur4!oJ ooror; .i ro.i-rJ- o

doi-lE o!!ir ri;;;aFniF-r'od!.i.-rE-oooro o o .; o o G o o o .j A ; 5 a .; d o .-6o E E o H o d ou o rouoooDNNoNNa tu ai-: ri r.i J i o. >

E
E

c

E

o
doo_1
;>
dQ

69{J. i- q
o :: r,l
-- {N oH o': o
d -d !i '7. Y
H -.56 C
5 \lalH

:Fi4

F :"zCtr :<OY

d IjNoz l3 r,
o :dFH *zo
l--r!
6 J-O !
H q>) Od, ., ot *t cq, xF o)H =oo u@
l^

U
o
2HO

a
IDo
o
tr
'-t

o)

o

=

E ..{

YI
H

@ '. ao ,z
d oo Fl
d50 (9



trl,)or{oo

J;;;;d;.i

ru

o
ruN

N';i(lJ>i
6h--r- i_

9 z 9{ @606or+oo o@ 6o$r@@{-i
-SN ID

c @o@sia o
, @Nio I ! c iai--o-o I

E I lN66O C -o666nu16--6+6i!
6@@aosoN o -@@noo66N

+Noo6

o.aoo

O NNN

o oooooo o
F iiiiii F

o,o >>>>>-io
c.4 O O O U U Ohhq@qo c cccccccccEc

cccEcpoooo.o.o.o.o-o --oooo()o.ooo.o.o.o0,o! oeEaaa -qf o o '! vaaaaaaa)a uooouuoEEEE.?oo o o o (l) o (U rD o D o o oo.c

'n,! oo(r(.)u ooqiqr'rieu o!d -4 .i !fc B'lo >u dr o rD (r o d- n d d d tl90 iE olqeq iooonnaooo o o o o o o o o o o o a ) a ) a a a a a , 5 3 v E lZ rz v iu > o o o o O O O&&ddd-
uooooouuou drot=:dti-

^2tu>a E H64d&d&&&dd 3 3 B B B B r B B 3 U i 4 4 4 a 4 d
tio 6a - i\-oo ;N o z ,a x x l!! v di r,) .oQ a oioo N Ndr!.a40 x / >i0, u \ r!\ \too i > ! o.o. NN > o .r!o

-\ r o q6 ii l! ot@6; o. E (,d
o, .i z d,a o! 4a ooo.;r d\FJ r! .a r o-o.i>>> Aao.i

i oti o <N . oo uio! c a oF o!3iiiB cf <o rooroDai orisd\\\Ed
o coxo alac$ uorllro,Er qi!No .4o o!!q-a ,Eo.ioatJo i\\\ii

uE!- o. EoJio.4'!'!riol E'!tuO6ioorood,Eq,!9 0J -srJ! .4.--e -E n ,!o"ro.
'! Ei (.)! ! > -Q c r ! c > h o I ! o ! o o u ! E or o, n 3Bi
orrcrDr! o.i F>Oro)oooN-r.oojora,oo

ov.cN r coi+N @6N^i 6ic\o,r oeomN 6iN6i6o -OOOOO+{ x t1 uEe9o o,ooouoaa
E6n!nn.o c<<> >,r,rFt> >!.o<d.iaL,a> > o>; o o D o o oqot)o?.'! o!1 )zzaaHzz< E555o2<i2f z(ouooonr x l! o 3 5 q E tu 3 D ui I o o o ii E i 5 . t 5 A i i i N a H

O'!
E9oooe9

@@aee@66i,e

e 9 o o o o o o <j cj ij d ij ij 6 ij t o o o o o o9Y99!s{o, , , | | , o., , r r r r i i i i i i i;; i i i; i i iiYYTTTToooooooooo
diid;;;;;=:;=;=:;::_

H >>>>

c @q@a
E oJOOO)

!!!!
Ut 'a ooooo ! ooouo
'! otHiiiiEor

d rr -d E c c c co;Fr,4.c.c!r!B
l!C'!oFFIFFI

5>@EEOOE
o olJI lo

N B: t Da olDoo. .no otoi E1t at),i o o .,.1

o d, c rD rl)du4E
oi! vEr-o!- o \ oo,E!C oFtq
oo E,rc >tt!o>>>
>ol urc c c cE'{'!'!'!p o..aiiiio x!o,ooo

:io o c !oq€€
Er&o4aoooo

I

irooo
'!EN--qEooo

!pm6-ccllr r r r rrrrJoooo

tr
a
o
5

=

E.AN rJl. !
ootr x

ai\,E
oq z
d o@ Fl
HDO (,

o
o

..1
o
c

o

o
o)

o
c

tl
o!
tr
o

0)o
q)
c
FI

o
o
o
c

tH
di
,a
:AE

'o6
iiNo
kiE-20
at
dE

3.0

X

(,

o
(,

o

o

o
F

(J

o
z



o dzzzz
> >@NNF > J A

zt)@ o9nd< o 6 6 6 oi a6o n sF
iJ $AO.lOAiNNNi NNNN.)6 A 'iAAiHO-NNNNNN; F6or or I t:dio 9so@; ooolo6rioNNN@r6o@I l>>! o!!!!>>;No\oN@ljorJrJoo@ o obir@f' o6u,)

ao.
9!)

IIl Hai iid r- ;irii .].j;r.iJJ;H

\\\\\i\\\
iii F dii;;ooi

r oooo uooo
i -p c ro c cee

c .i.i ru 0J ru orrooo i or(DoJooo aor iUld'drE'rur .; 6b6b6'6\ AE.;i idr<! > !!or! i !!!!nn 'i 6_0 j
i HHOO 4A d g" >&&tnn eeeii d >r.;>o .r.i.4 i o or! E o ir ir > j,qoooo o.)rloo!r!'!r kool,]ird)

ooooo o oI0oaEocO accci ooroE6Aodt) ,;
o 3 o o l! 6 o < o i o o o o o ! i cd;irqoooodooD o<rouuri!

..r o o E\o o o o o 3 ! !| on,d,E,o- < olE'd,E,6,d,d aj o a
'noooo rr H c c l! o o od { '! '!,!,iro c c c c o o n n,n,6 i i n J o- ;

'!.i.i- 
i Hi.d!do!i>>>>p .a.a.q.O d - o o o d' a a a d a ; ; ) ; 1 ; Z 1

o d,e,&d,zz^ a > > L L a o B s B ta > > > > > c( a a 6 o d 6 a a > > > > > > t d;6 6

>o
!o

o

'! rDooNNN Noo9e9nnio
!c ooooooo ! o o o o o o o o d d o d o ; <j o o o
co 

' ' ! I I I I I I I I I I I I i n i i i i i i i i r- i i i i j. -,, , , ,ooooo
I'r'tt!!r,r i ,:,! r , , I I i i i a a i i i.l I Iooooooo ooooooooooooooiiiii:; iid:;;;:===dHd

6 6 6 n 6; o o o p,i, Lb @ @ @,i6 6 G @ € €c o. ' I I I ! ' ' ' ' ' ' ' I I I !!! ! ! | I
rla iiii;;;

O r! , (D o u orD O rru4 o 60 ^ iI t Ul B3B 
'O 

I I i i @ ;o o c iliria oi! ! !! ro.ro x a d;Ni 4; -i l!
' 

o .o ii iJ-i ii -q___- q coErJc .E.c do.\NrnErrnNoiuL,o oQ oorJo.c>o d NrF!,g daaadalrI6l ii n@6- iiaoo-N :.n,.!n\cor<- BBNNirij19-- oorJ'o pd\\\i r..r j >ccc-o6tCt aaair+rlo'!'!dN>t\.;\ --os!.!-,! iNHoo>No- ridEEo tiBNEEuu-i>I F 2 q - - :r r o d H I a \ | | o ar o o iaa!aio-5(Jt,)'r ;r-arrc, otud,O o()oodid{ o O!nO6o!d,Eqq.Ao r a < < < r d d E d E o' * q i T i .i ,;qoouo++oc'! .i.ada6o\\B!6cl!
e 1 2 9 1 r \ i 4 > o i d i 0r 0t cr or - i doii!'rri!6ir.;o.o@JJ+! r+i!r!EEoo-{ c>>\o-\cc\E(Jo\oortaaha !!rat'j" aid,oi,
6(2o oc o ro ! !\ o.c !/ o-cro cti,itZ, --.i E u ! ! ! c >N.dd, < 4 ! o E E ol c o , .d ! ! lr .a aa d d d,ror,r !.c E q >o '! !r oqq c co (D E g E E qo.or o or (i o/ or -E O c dcHH- q....rdEo Ecco{r{rqr*c i !i L n I; E E o \ E < o ot A ci dj ! iF qo.olIr oo!!olo o '! o o o o o 0) '! o ,! o ,! n l!o,iDNo6dii4 o iroEn , G u q d i i d ; o I O ci i !i ! l!ddd-i??li 7o o.c-i-i<( O,i dd;idiii.r l! o.nUuq,ttr o c c c c i i.i o,iN N N z o rrr rrr d rl] o 5 > c ! (r o a ar H o 6 5 o 5 D o, & E a E a E = a A i o

2

4

E AE

c
a1
o
5

o
..,1

o
tr

o

o
o)
o
o

ts
ai
t&
!8e
=zo,
:.oz

XiNo

c(E
x-
3lo

!l

o

m

o
(,

o

E:

o

zo
F

F

(,

O

o
z

tl
oa
c

(.)

oo
o

,.1

o)

..,1

o
c

E

io ;l
t
z\o'.: @rD r-1iDo (,



rqairN@qoo-o+oN

rN@6rN6ri
F6i\rtii-,6

- a g3 
=7====7

o o oooioioloclcoo
2 66 NNNNNNN

ooor{, tr rr rir
<d66666 HilirrHr r !ar6 Nooo6 d.id.id,

E ! ! I i { E ! i a ! E ! E i ! E E { E I ; ; D q B 3 3 3 3 : s r 3 3 : 
= 

: ; R xxEE9*E*E666dr,a6555555b>ooo> N:oN6 a;;;iFj-o@@ -raAAEoro;!

H ;i.i;ai;i
'oOuuuueOO-.-E ri)n -

q ! a H l! l! E E E E E c ! i rra i i i. c a a a a a! Ei !,i ! o,oio.ooHae9 ! Eccoo.i-.-.-.;r
9o+c E E ! ! n d o u u o, .i . .- .- a aoooo!r +(tLL-44E44iororo,ojojdoj
Fa > ! H 6 6 n i i .f, i n n ! ! H s ! ! !
>ri,{,! ir Er ord!t !r or I r 3 r, oJ:c ., r c c c iri t c o q a a a a aooooir., azz o o d r,r ii ii o ! li n n a n iic(,!ciro !!6orr!Grio rn- aaa-a66araaaaa?..1 lti.) o- !o.o.Eoo,!o E---zzzzzz2cl,]c !oqo3!!EED Uo.Jooo_o oEr!r!o6.)o - - - - ? ! o o 6 .4 .; .a i ; .; .e I c c c i < <<LJ!arqqqE!uqooooooon!'!ioor.-oo qqauq

!r!oo ! ! ! o ! r ! .a a .i .a .a .a ,ao =A rd o r! 3 (Jr r E 4< r- o d d dde < t &. - E r- F rr E F E H E 3 B r r r B

!!! !!
d,,..d >>
Eqqa6urqruo

1!000606()()
o- - - o.- - iD in0 > > > q, > >i rdooo.looldrd
duuud rr !- - !ld a a a q , , o o,oor!'!ocoooon(J.(aio

NlI

N N or@NN OOiO e O o O C\ ir aotia ,o\ ! !! +!t or,
9@i_ o. .! ,! (N < .i !rJ\i C c, i ! lii ! anO o N

-ONNlJrFrl : o(r, x- -!nd-DoeooraHo'Do\u \ .iE rr !!iro . r6 d ; -
9 .o o()6-- cr!!,4 r E6! . too o(,o ]r=N; n^ )aN t\, lErolci .a =.orrr6 \rr4! \ N{,Nil! cE>;-o \oJU r : jirar\oooporu r.i ;3Ld;

-!r r oc\io i- !>\q- x6!o@o\FaroJ;o ii-b.pcoo -n_-o.;!@
l! l-oi\urnc!6cHo E6,r;i! - ., \ \ r 6 i .i 6 c ! ..i d oro!: o; n ;o.+or!!>!u.4.4.E oro0r\xq xo@o ,! ; \ o o o C d o i .; u o ; &r F < a {r!!tqtoo !!E !-or,ririr N>o!i -iaoJo, c o o o >E Ed a eo. c c d,\ o,i 4- p.n ! r ..-..- j-. El ii E 

";'YS to.3i=
.i > > > 6 > q .c .c o or (, q < o.;a\!!r o-aFr cc;o,i qty oco- o.E! !o{ >c,i 6;.;i.- !o.oo€oEp oni:E6rc) o o o.o o.i urp c ! i ! >.,i, r< l!,!n: a o o: r i 6 rrj Lj -= n i o4qnrc oioGip-.i.4-Ard ;toro-s.j'-
!6odo .4 0r!EiF I a:-ao,i!-z.--a- !t .- J ! o ,! c i .; -. E E L.4 < (,oJouq.i0, on; oi !6oi ror><oo.oazE?E p>6.:.i,!F1]-co,r .;uo>oN_oc,,Di \3oLirEnk
d > > > e > > a q d ? Ei tu.^ q o c !i i > N < o E d o = 5 d oi F = o o I N N; o @ AA A A G A &,A @

69940
$s;;;ii:ysl.oooo oo666a6ooo oooooo\ne@666Gioo.9

.8 1+4+JJJJJJTJJJiTJaiJJJJJjJiai:::, ' ' i iiiir,,o:ff?ffffft???Tli+-_ a6,,@6..i8Gq333333333333333:Giiili:;i:::::i::******:***i4i4ii4111+4iiJiJiiiiii
!TFqEBBBBEBBBBBBBSSsBSBBBBBBEEEEi--sErrAArarasrrrrri::::::::::lllll!!iIiii???F?F?F?$FFid;;;;;.__d _;;:;::,i99 00000000000

c
I
o
E

o)
q(,1

&l
g-
@Y+)lYlE
tr ^-6 O

, !r I
d -d _:

i ,E YH -- r o C
> :oH
o :\5t!:o

o:z
d [iNo
z ii-o :(FF "zOF -da
@ ao
H r- O* u- !
(4 YEr {rJH HOo uo

o

irO a
oo
o

tst

q)

o
c

=

a1o.t! It
E
z

d odl F.]dDo (,



NN O
iA G l!

ii F, F

I

r!

oo
-o o !a

6rF

zz

@@ o - oo.,N.. B i aO

oo H rro +vHH ,A 4 @cq aqq tu o r:iN
55 0
64 i

H CCC

Ea oo6l!1J!!O a! C C C
>rJ'4'44

qo
a e E Eq E a a o

o!oo(J!ri! ooc,aaaa.!r>>>ccc,ooooti(.)rJrJr'!o6

- * 6 6 r!(.)(JO
lrli!!!!,,,€ooooooooclodd
, r t ta, ccao!!!!r!!ruorurrJt{ccccccooo0roo)

Irllllllp

EE

oo cqccccood'!rDq).4.4 1.eE!!oooJ0)o o rrJ ru d, EloarEE'!'! cczz o (l) d o o '!oo(.)uE=
EE'!'!0r!)
'! oii o oiiii o '!BE 444<BB

N.O a\\<
oo oaoF,o\\\
t e iHiHEo o r r >o!N irr3r o!\i !&>z co ! oq\\ | N.iNE Eti '!iou@N C Cr- E-
eccd4irDrJto
'! Eq ! '! '! r r.o I
i \ (IJ.CI El!oEui 4crcrr<iGrrDrD.ii4r 6> 4 olotrC t o I>if:l r!

'! o.o'o o.E ct E

6 o.E or 6 l! d o o ric > r > (, O r! a E >

;

TNNNN
,L;-;;;::::=oooo666;;;;10o66 66;;;;ai6665

rl ii;l;ooooooooooooooi
;.666G;rrrliiio6;-Aanrronnn;in;ii

\o@@e6\i,GG6;;Qr r r r r , i i , i i;
raaa);;;=::;===:

NN 
'!

ai tr

E

0.

;,!

;.

e .4.,
'n >oo

oqro&'ai! o oak!.i o) iD r,oic i.ii
'!B!OorB3 000
y c.a a a Ao6 l! A$t\ZZlditE {, E eJrooioE(r--<o'!cElo.a ! ! u

0J!rEt6orDcco!iuooo4te.4.4tooo0()uha.at<-tt1
4C

r '!ox3

,] !: U\oo o o'!oo < oi@
i I! o rr 6 o> a
- >> ir!!. a,a,a a Eo o. o.:!1 r,:NN rJ > tOdo o!> od.o.o- - | E o\ a!

,E(-i.4tioiooooo uo!z
- oo)! o! oN o

ilJ ru.d.d (, rD o o-i-!cari!rzoDAe

rr o or (rJo'!'!ail!lnoo5otu==!1 !r tu B.iN ar E

'!oi>>>ooo'48l!!!!a&or

zi l! 6 6 (' (r l!oo.i.i;1ru!Enor!!raccoo-oooo0ro)ooud,&,d
o ecccuuu(,@ r l! 6 '! 6 d d>+EF)F)F)=EE

c
a
o
E

q)

.-t
o
c

o)

l!o
o
o
o

tr
o
!q
o

li o.

(J

o
z-.

o
oo
o
a..{
l.l

o()
.A
o
c

^=eNt
;nai
tfi
!8:
=za'j=o
--.oz

TH

"z,o

EB

5;

oa

(D

o

o

o

Fdo

zo
FT
D

F

:'

E --rN !rd
ootr X8\,E

z
d oO F]
i50 0



;;

t>!N,<l!C ,,
iD El

NN >
d uo o >

li
6 o..r ! I ar .a I ---
i-o t,, 15 oo o !

O ONNN

!tocoaOlr.

EEE

!.s

>E

9!

-
o
o!

acx
H>F6
i,ll)

ooo s d
iu@

6000000 (, o @
- o o o o o o .r E I oN d'o6 AAOO.o.o. o \ ON@ l or o o e o r:Ni<Hoodooo o rD oo I o I d! oNaoor(

o -!@sd.t@oio.J3
NO:OFO

!!
9-r

o

DE

ooooooo o o oooo60:i F tsl

o.k ooooooo oooooo
!o!oo
6l!'!(1l!l! (

c oDoooo
E E r$cc666 -iD Ho'o.d Er c o iD.i6 ! a a ) a a a 4 c O!, oc,9o9ooo !ooi'!ot) , ooaaooo or(.) c'H |i !ro H,liO OrDoorDrDor cru or o4ccaacc o!r!E
o ( ca44444 C! O o.iHraoo oo s ! ! rr ! !t rd Id rrr.i.4 r! t! '! '! '! '!CE=-o!tur!l!I!I!Ir C.dlrrJ E rr
'!ooo oi r! (.) (.) (.) o rJ rJ orrc,dd6FroooazE=-rtt TEtsHEEiE
o > > o o ts)\ o o.o rD '! o c I c \o rDto-i o oNiN!0r o! c.i dr..t i lla oa u.C, O! crJ- -O d,d| '!u!rl! 1tt 4,ocoDa c \i(r6<!o c '!i , ! oo !c 5d!rri6 6t.i^oj.oo-u
E e o o 6 o o q ! !< a

r ol o.i ! o o - cd !(Jc E ! r! ! (j!r
o. E,(D.O l! rD t CClCOrro/ 'i o .i arE'!<N N o o!-O o ri I p,! 3.4 in Eo co'!<!trro>, -4naa
cllrJcN.coo i lorc
'lrJnno UrkulrE H >oilrooo>o.i.d F).iEErE

otur r r ooio!
t 'r 'r u ! ! ao o L >6 \.r.i.i (, ! ! o 6il! k k ! (J o o oB 6 ! n = !
ioooopE-AE]J o.nJ i a!ioNooo.o5.o> ; {r{{t!Ei

u b c) rd L) !d H H .i J .o z o N oE OcaoNc:l ! o)a cEr! rD oo, *,xc dio
F> oo.O !F4 4 0-;OE
o'6
E--r660

! oro o o o o oo o.6 6 o
oro I I I I I I

Eo6om oorrrrFr

!!rrr d!@@@@;;cOl I I I <Oit I I I I I5 !i - - - , dd ; ; ; ; ;l&6Ei ;;;;Fi

c
,1

5

E

E'Af.t ! .i r.r83,. sI\,8
z

\o..
d o(D Fl
d50 ()

a
o
'Ao
c

o
r!o
o
o
.A
o
c

o
lC
c
0)

oo
o)q

F]

o
(.)
.-i
o

oo

D=ox
P --e
. S:(, Y,r

> "1 oH
o :"5&r:6:,oz
d :co:z

I Ed=t *za

g EEo 3ro
:i o.

o



6rrdt6{raf

s{so@@@diN
OOOONNNJH

d:;;ooo:d

roE=

,4 N : ---- oo(,ri.iF-
q i (J!,o

N q-6 i !O u o r @@6=;=
oioo | | @

-666--ri
oooolll

oooraO\too
idi6o

NNN^(d6666066f)ooob\ooeNa6 qlqsooooo
6660roroiiii6@6@o6c6_

NE

&eNoo o9999
6 I eeeoooo ooo o cj ij;u ;- -o ii! 06 e.bGG@eG666 6i6i,pprrBr I I I , i i,, iiit IooooaoooooooeeegooooB o5 o 6 \6 b o G G @ @ 6 G 6 5 6 io E e,,I ii ii,trt ! I I rr I
_.1 !!! 6o;;-o;;_oooocjc;999ooop@\o\o .noe6i656Gooco,r l, r r I i iiiil r rrd;;i:ii...,.,66h6;;i;;;;;;;;;;;;--

44!t4 diiiiiiEEEEoooo oooouooo (JO()(J
d;

oooooooo oitooTaaa aaia-eeeoo@@ O O O5.i " " " " I e'lo llrrrr cci d ,!,!,!,noJoroiE
F.l ! p ! ! o (J u o c c c c ! ! ! ! ' = E Ljuut!tHH<oooo ooociiiri;;ir{ qqqq! ! ! ! o.o.o.o.oo o i i i i n i i n i i t - -,rIqJqiIoor,)o. 6 6 o o rD o o .a r, r, o o
9r a o o o ! ! .J lJ < < 4 4 o o !trninn-cF o cctt,Da66i ii ii i6:.:
9? q q c q ! '! ,! '! 5 D 5 5 (/ rD O {, ru .4 .d o66r;4j.l.vEEEEUf,ra EEEEe oEtr==iiirt
9 q S 9 9 -q I q C 

" 
F) F) 5 o o o o o i r oOOooo,n6EEEE|nOIN&]IT X V Y !i : > E E Ol d OI :E :E

,oo sHH o Otn d c c ^ N<+o.>i aaacocoo t o 4 0.r ..i
^ c o1 ! c.i ao .d ! a<6c cuo.oo! .-ii ir.4 a,@ca -o.! opq,! p d ,-.i-A - A.a -dd i
.4r, Io.1 O xlt xr,1 ^rd .i 5. .;a e ;

9r o.!@ x o x o-i! o.4-a or.e a-;;NiE\uO.i'!i oc)OO!o an 6oDi d ir!-aocooau\ i,;;n ;- o.-.a .iooJor.-r5 nii d,ut-JO!I&- o>O>O a!.ah!r@ -.;.)
oo.i^.iEoo d narr!-inno! ;ai io

-o.9 q 9:t6 9 !oo.: oinn.(o oo6 6ioi *=!oror >o LoooUd.iro!r!oiE6 ri' ; ! \ \ u A a i .;] t E ' - - !a-ioor--oooc No. <o orJ>!i!i= oj or!I
c o. or ,! r t u o ci, : o, ..f,.f,En

9_jroEE ! ! op: o6oi Or.:6r nditutu.;=do 9N 4.f, NN.ax 0ro n):.!r.1!!! .: O\!.: <<N:.: \;!i-:: i;,NNNEi(,isoLi -oN,o@|!-r,.

oHcc
. oo(J>.a o eEc.o oHod c @ o oo o -o o

q@oc
oeaEa

f!c r.c4.4-4aod o o c [)DrJ !,
-;ooop4!

o.iEr o.i r,)ooc3E,ralcoooo
EErrlI!NEEri achcrDo>(J.irr6'!6d(l!! r co.c oii64rr)aF><drc>@>

'!co ! lFl
a-\o I OOooroo-a
O IDN I

o rorqo a\ r o - .a r d o
O I Eq oo o trN o rac!o-or4drd c

nE!l!Eoku30r ccrE!in!(Dd\crr.4.40rrlc!'nrJ!o'!o'!dcoo ol I o o o o.,o E E o p! o I c c '! ! k6 6\e oo,rrDoEcL!CrD,E!
o<qEl!

'! O!.r<rE
cuoEra{roaroorEod,d.d,d,6ni

c
a
o

o-. o
6O
=7
d:

^I,. ;e o
- !: e
d -4 1

H ^.=O C
> ': o H

o :\3t. ;^e

3 :oi
d IiNo
O X<tr

6 J,O
od. ., n

ii !1 E 6H 
=O 

!'jo u.0
:1 6

o
2HO

a
o)o
oq
'-t
Fl

o)
o

..1
o
c

e.4N !d !83. q
I
z

i/)4 FliDa u



?

(r iurJooo 60000

c
ON

t B i;iz t)<)o- 606D!!!p! o t
ooooooooooo ,

@@@@@@@ I
i{NN6oF

di o t

lJOA(oa6r&

6 C E C CAOO!rI,rDorDlrrr)lt
i0,0,0,o1'E
o ! ! q !ooo
a4c@@uou

caiiiiii6 d l! 6 '!- - -
ICEIEOIJIJ
oc,rurDrDooo
.d&&et | |

eeEE.44.4

'!ooooo4
c-i'd,d'iiuoo
o c c c crddo5555dod

oo
c o\ -i @o^ iHxq
..rd o t) . o1 a> o o o re,
-ots c!-.lts d.dc o ol oo x.Q o E rr.4 0 E >'! Oqo o odi! '!ooooooooooo>4U u E r r r r r r I i i i ao oE oreoron'c.c<ct<.E,.aE1a

D > o. Oi O O. O o. O Or Or Or O.r >o 40-o0ro.oo o rD l! ! E ! ! ! !oY .i Ulric,LAi,or(o o oio 6'n'! ld'!'! r! o'!'!'!!-codu lttrtssrttt!oorr<o@ (, r! otsi q, o ! or.itEl!oor'!!t!!!!!!!!!rrJo cr (u Ei.doo oo6oo!> o@ !!: o!rrDcccccEcccccll or or6q@o ri o o c r E :E rE EE E r ii i

ll!ONN

t looo
t@ r r I r r r I Io ooo

a!@oacor r r r r r r r

I!4o66

oinee@!B r r r r

'! ooo
Bo€@e

!1r@@@co,r r r r
,!)iii

lJolJolJ

ooo!)@cc
!!dt,

(.,, o o (roooo
a c c oiii:6rrrrld'!'!'!.4 e e.4.A.4.4.4U E ET U O U Oc o o tccc
!oo E ! ! ! !

too>=Ert

lJN
(, iNoo oNpirDosN ra o-iB- o!

cEN!\OAO
o Eso 0r | | EE Nr.io(uoo.\ot{doo1,.-o o o\ 5 !oi-ip!o> rr I > p I E!
ol o. o.o rJ!\
o! o o.r 64

E .irEcor)ro
r ! rIO

i;rr
>6!>\!ia;!
6.j!<*>d,ddt

ue

$r I I I tr I I

crlr r r r r r I I

QO@\O@

o

iA F H
!!,! lu

o o>
0J0roooq)

d'n'tl!'!'!'!r!'!'!oo!!!!!!!!!t!! ! q alo o o o
EECCCCC

oooooG'! :i:Erc:c:E-EEE:(E
c o o o oB5! o ol,Hoooo cEo (q

>>, , o o o o o o o o o o o
a a a a, o,o.! r, rr oJ o l) rD ru o rD dJ rD o ooo.urd- u\E\drEtodioooiE E o-aooooJrrroo 6d'!ln'!lnr!x @@o,<<<4 !<<!i C-4.{.i.i

:7
o
E

o)
o

..,1

o

G)

rdo
0)
u
o
c

tr
o
!
,a
o)

o
(.)
o
o)
tr

..,1

o

o
c

\o
xl s;r

!3:

^-,oz
:<
=z
Ni *o
xeil*zo

"dg

tco

td

(,
o

Do

o
(J

o

F
o

o
e.

F

()

(J

o
z

E

E.1N rrd
ou! Y

1l
@..o !

d o(D FliDo O



1

;

26,

noa
c!&iacI! o >,O CEdE T
'! >Ir! O

F
c i oa o cr6rDE\.i!!oI! CrH o > c c.i30 r!rir!tii oLr! o

e!ii,l
oiiD-irDpooo
c o ! o!.o ! t !
!)ro6i!)ooc(,L:IOOOEo,H

i
a

oi

oo
rooco<
FO
Et<
o.4C,o

rE,zzzzuDrdolJolNlo
OOoHda $ q !i
@@@dN
46on >{i6 coiaiio6666Oii;i

!!o.Eoa

^.. 3 5i:i Gr r!

iaa tr Er

rDo!)

uccccri!r
urc c c c c 'E o 6 l! (tl (, o,>>>>! p,o.oo.@@@ !HEeeeo.oaar( oooodlE d - .4

o.o.a0. rJ1r!rut)ooorr!! p
a ) a, a o o o o o 6 rd l!o o o o rD ! tr ,r ! o c, c, !ro,!ri!Hroooo ,1 u -4rr o o o rD o.i -i -4.i.i o. o o oiooooo616166'!OdrD

UEoorDrDrDo ooocooce(rrie{iq a66c,ccda oa6ooooo oa aaaa.4.1 -4-4 '! '! '!O 0r =, ()oooooccc Eo -o o o o o 4 E a, E a,,E c c c c.i.4.i o'!l tr oi(!(uo0,t)cccc4a1Aa.i6r!o'! -o.oaialU>!2 & & & & > - B 3 B 3 H H H H E :i- =E > B < O
- 4 r r>

I! Nd N 44

9 Eo ceO oo .4 nO @ N NU Oa iO > I \!- r !N dN on'1, -[ri o6!EOd!io\don o E- or- t ooo0rur!dio-:E.4 O 060oa I !r E U d u ! o016() cq ooal€tuq60tut e o oo Er5aZ D oNoor ailoi (Ir oiD! oao! oN J! oco.@o!aso Ekorr\r!rrqo\! o o'!rr rir{l!<!>ri>o !qoo! uo4k!!q'!! o.o '! -o t'o iru t.r\ ! tr o ooEdooiD!rrlicc4 cat o ii {, o u ot oJ ol'{oldi (,) l! qr i Er o cr o ,i d o e .oi'!oo.i>o>rD
F 4 o o 6 44 a a o; -<{44E44i4 4444u ,! ln a o<<-ao:N-ou!'!.i{1ro6i.a.iirJ@ H>oa1 NN rFrr.A 6\ Er O1' s '! -hirrrdi!d\oru(Jo
6.jo (J (J o oI{ (r o oor o u o u rr o o E > (r o {

Eord:
oco@@

!rJqq$EAr r r r,oaii
l!6@@\O

!!!!!!!!!
I!L,t!l!r!OEl!i!i

;

c
a
o
k

E

E.4N !d !r
x)!
E
z\o'.
}-,]dro o

o)
(.)
.rt
o
c

o)

(!
o
o
o
o
c

o
'o
q)

o
0)o
o
tr

..,1

ol

o
tr

Ns
.- ':ii
,a

:Dd

:-oE

"zo

dx
X-
3o

rd(,

o
()

o

F
o

o
F

F

(J

o
z


	11-12-12 Agenda -Summ.pdf
	11-12-12 Minutes
	11-12-12 Ordinances
	11-12-12 Considerations 8A
	11-12-12 Considerations 8B-8E
	11-12-12 Vouchers

